

Republic of Uganda

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE & VETERANS AFFAIRS

Bidding Document for

Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services

Subject of Procurement:	PROCUREMENT OF CAR HIRE SERVICES TO SUPPORT UPDF OPERATIONS UNDER FRAMEWORK CONTRACT ARRANGEMENT
Procurement ReferenceNumber:	MD/NCONS/2024-25/00007
Procurement Method:	Open Domestic Bidding
Date of Issue	7 th March, 2025

Standard Bidding Document

Table of Contents

Part 1 – Bidding Procedures

Section 1 – Instructions to Bidders

Section 2 – Bid Data Sheet

Section 3 – Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

Section 4 – Bidding Forms

Section 5 – Eligible Countries

Part 2 – Statement of Requirements

Section 6 – Statement of Requirements

Part 3 – Contract

Section 7 – General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Supplies

Section 8 – Special Conditions of Contract

Section 9 – Contract Forms

PART 1 – Bidding Procedures

Section 1 – Instructions to Bidders

Section 2 – Bid Data Sheet

Section 3 – Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

Section 4 – Bidding Forms

Section 5 – Eligible Countries

PART 2 – Statement of Requirements

Section 6 – Statement of Requirements

PART 3 – Contract Forms

Section 7 – General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Supplies

Section 8 – Special Conditions of Contract

Section 9 – Contract Forms

Section 1. Instructions to Bidders

Table of Clauses

Section 1. Instructions to Bidders

A General

1. Scope of Bid

- 1.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), invites bids for the provision of Supplies or Services as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements. Bids are invited for an estimated quantity of Supplies or Services as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, under a framework contract arrangement. The Instructions to Bidders should be read in conjunction with the BDS. The subject and procurement reference number, and number of lots of this Bidding Document are provided in the BDS.
- 1.2 Throughout these Bidding Documents:
 - (a) the term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.
 - (b) if the context so requires, singular means plural and vice versa; and
 - (c) "day" means working day.

2. Source of Funds

- 2.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the BDS has an approved budget from Government funds towards the cost of the procurement named in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity intends to use these funds to place a contract for which these Bidding Documents are issued.
- 2.2 Payments will be made directly by the Procuring and Disposing Entity for each calloff order and will be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the resulting contract placed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

3. Corrupt Practices

- 3.1 It is the Government of Uganda's policy to require that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Providers observe the highest standards of ethics during procurement and the execution of contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Government of Uganda represented by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority (herein referred to as the Authority);
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" includes a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the

detriment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity and includes collusive practices among Bidders prior to or after bid submission designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring and Disposing Entity of the benefits of free and open competition.

- (b) will reject a recommendation for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the Contract.
- (c) will suspend a Provider from engaging in any public procurement proceeding for a stated period, if it at any time determines that the Provider has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government contract.
- 3.2 Furthermore, Bidders shall be aware of the provision stated in Sub-Clause 3.2 and Sub-Clause 35.1 (a)(iii) of the General Conditions of Contract.
- 3.3 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-Clause 3.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate a contract for Supplies or Services if it at any time determines that corrupt or fraudulent practices were engaged in by representatives of the Procuring and Disposing Entity or of a Bidder or Provider during the procurement or the execution of that contract, without the Procuring and Disposing Entity having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Government to remedy the situation.
- 3.4 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-clause 3.1, the Government of Uganda requires representatives of both the Procuring and Disposing Entities and of Bidders and Providers to adhere to the relevant codes of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers is available from the Authority and Bidders are required to indicate their acceptance of this Code through the declarations in the Bid Submission Sheet.
- 3.5 Any communications between a Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity related to matters of alleged fraud or corruption must be made in writing and addressed to the Accounting Officer of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

4. Eligible Bidders

- 4.1 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder, shall meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in public procurement:
 - (a) the bidder has the legal capacity to enter into a contract.
 - (b) the bidder is not:
 - (i) insolvent.
 - (ii) in receivership.
 - (iii) bankrupt; or
 - (iv) being wound up
 - (c) the bidder's business activities have not been suspended.
 - (d) the bidder is not the subject of legal proceedings for any of the circumstances in (b); and

- (e) the bidder has fulfilled his or her obligations to pay taxes and social security contributions.
- 4.2 A Bidder may be a natural person, private entity, government-owned entity, subject to ITB Sub-Clause 4.6, any combination of them with a formal intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint venture, consortium, or association. In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association, unless otherwise specified in the BDS, all parties shall be jointly and severally liable.
- 4.3 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder including sub-contractors, shall have the nationality of an eligible country, in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries. A Bidder shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Bidder is a citizen or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country. This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors for any part of the Contract including related services.
- 4.4 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to be in conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
 - (a) have controlling shareholders in common; or
 - (b) receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
 - (c) have the same legal representative for purposes of this bid; or
 - (d) have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Procuring and Disposing Entity regarding this bidding process; or
 - (e) submit more than one bid in this bidding process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITB Clause 13. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid, or as Bidders and subcontractors simultaneously; or
 - (f) participated as a contractor or consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the Supplies or services that are the subject of the bid.
- 4.5 A firm that is under a declaration of suspension by the Authority in accordance with ITB Clause 3.1 (c), at the date of the deadline for bid submission or thereafter, shall be disqualified.
- 4.6 Government-owned enterprises shall be eligible only if they can establish that they are legally and financially autonomous and operate under commercial law.
- 4.7 Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, as the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall reasonably request.

5. Eligible Supplies or Services

- 5.1 All Supplies or Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have as their country of origin an eligible country in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries.
- 5.2 For purposes of this Clause, the term "Supplies" means goods, raw materials, products, equipment or objects of any kind and description in solid, liquid or gaseous form, or in the form of electricity, or intellectual and proprietary rights as well as services incidental to the provision of such supplies where the value of such services does not exceed the value of the supplies.
- 5.3 The term "country of origin" means the country where the Supplies have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed, or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.
- 5.4 The nationality of the Provider that produces, assembles, distributes, or sells the Supplies shall not determine their origin.
- 5.5 If so required in the BDS, the Bidder shall demonstrate that it has been duly authorised by the Manufacturer of the Supplies to supply, in the Republic of Uganda, the Supplies indicated in its bid.

B. Bidding Document

6. Contents of Bidding Document

6.1 The Bidding Document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any addenda issued in accordance with ITB Clause 8.

PART 1 Bidding Procedures

- Section 1. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- Section 2. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
- Section 3. Evaluation Methodology and Criteria
- Section 4. Bidding Forms
- Section 5. Eligible Countries

PART 2 Statement of Requirements

• Section 6. Statement of Requirements

PART 3 Contract

- Section 7. General Conditions of Contract (GCC) for the Procurement of Supplies or Services
- Section 8. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- Section 9. Contract Forms
- 6.2 The Bid Notice or any Pre-qualification Notice is not part of the Bidding Document.
- 6.3 Bidders who did not obtain the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity will be rejected during evaluation. Where a Bidding Document is obtained from the Procuring and Disposing Entity on a Bidder's behalf, the Bidder's name must be registered with the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the time of sale and issue.

6.4 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Document. Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by the Bidding Document, may result in the rejection of the bid.

7. Clarification of Bidding Document

7.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Document shall contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing at the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later than the number of days prior to the deadline for submission of bids indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall forward copies of its response to all Bidders who have acquired the Bidding Document directly from it, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. Should the Procuring and Disposing Entity deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Document as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB Clause 8 and Sub-Clause 24.2.

8. Amendment of Bidding Document

- 8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may amend the Bidding Document by issuing addenda.
- 8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Bidding Document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 8.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids, pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 24.2.

C. Preparation of Bids

9. Cost of Bidding

9.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

10. Language of Bid and Communications

- 10.1 The medium of communication shall be in writing unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 10.2 The bid, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in English unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 10.3 Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the bid may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the bid, such translation shall govern.

11. Documents Comprising the Bid

- 11.1 The bid shall comprise the following:
 - (a) the Bid Submission Sheet and the applicable Price Schedules, in accordance with ITB Clauses 12, 14, and 15;
 - (b) a Bid Security, in accordance with ITB Clause 21;
 - (c) written confirmation authorising the signatory of the bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITB Clause 22;
 - (d) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 16 establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid;
 - (e) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 17 establishing that the Supplies or Services to be supplied by the Bidder are of eligible origin;
 - (f) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clauses 18 and 30, that the Supplies or Services conform to the Bidding Documents;
 - (g) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 19 establishing the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted; and
 - (h) any other document(s) required in the BDS.

12. Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules

- 12.1 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Sheet using the form provided in Section 4, Bidding Forms. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested, which includes:
 - (a) the reference of the Bidding Document and the number of each addenda received:
 - (b) a brief description of the Supplies or Services offered;
 - (c) the total bid price, based on the estimated quantities specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements;
 - (d) any discounts offered and the methodology for their application;
 - (e) the period of validity of the bid;
 - (f) a commitment to submit any Performance Security required and the amount;
 - (g) a declaration of nationality of the Bidder;
 - (h) a commitment to adhere to the Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers;
 - (i) a declaration that the Bidder, including all parties comprising the Bidder, is not participating, as a Bidder, in more than one bid in this bidding process; except for alternative bids in accordance with ITB Clause 13;
 - (j) confirmation that the Bidder has not been suspended by the Authority;
 - (k) a declaration on gratuities and commissions; and
 - (l) an authorised signature.

- 12.2 The Bidder shall submit the Price Schedule for Supplies or Services, using the format provided in Section 4, Bidding Forms. The Price Schedule shall include, as appropriate:
 - (a) the item number;
 - (b) a brief description of the Supplies or Services to be supplied;
 - (c) their country of origin and percentage of Ugandan content;
 - (d) the quantity, which shall be the estimated quantity specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements;
 - (e) the unit prices;
 - (f) customs duties and all taxes paid or payable in Uganda;
 - (g) the total price per item;
 - (h) subtotals and totals per Price Schedule; and
 - (i) an authorised signature.

13. Alternative Bids

- 13.1 Alternative bids shall not be considered unless otherwise indicated in the BDS.
- Where permitted, alternative bids do not need to conform precisely to the Statement of Requirements, but must -
 - (a) meet the objectives and/or performance requirements prescribed in the Statement of Requirements;
 - (b) be substantially within any delivery or completion schedule, budget or other performance parameters stated in the solicitation document; and
 - (c) clearly state the benefits of the alternative bid over any solution which conforms precisely to the Statement of Requirements, in terms of technical performance, price, operating costs or any other benefit.
- 13.3 A bidder may submit both a main bid which conforms precisely to the Statement of Requirements and an alternative bid.
- 13.4 Where a bidder submits more than one bid, each bid shall be submitted as a completely separate bid and shall conform to the instructions for preparation and submission of bids in its own right, without any reliance on any other bid. In particular, each bid shall be separately signed, authorised, sealed, labelled and submitted in accordance with the instructions for submission of bids and shall be accompanied by a separate Bid Security, if so required. Such bids shall be labelled "Main Bid" and "Alternative Bid".
- 13.5 The evaluation of alternative bids shall use the same methodology, criteria and weights as the evaluation of main bids, except that the detailed technical evaluation shall take into account only the objectives and/or performance requirements prescribed in the Statement of Requirements.

14. Bid Prices and Discounts

- 14.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Bid Submission Sheet and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 14.2 All items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. Items not listed in the Price Schedule shall be assumed to be not included

- in the bid, and provided that the bid is substantially responsive, the corresponding adjustment shall be applied in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.3.
- 14.3 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(c), shall be the total price of the bid, based on the estimated quantities specified, excluding any discounts offered.
- 14.4 The Bidder shall quote any unconditional and conditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(d) and ITB Sub-Clause 14.8 respectively.
- 14.5 The terms EXW, CIF, CIP, and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the edition of Incoterms, published by The International Chamber of Commerce, as specified in the BDS.
- 14.6 Prices quoted on the Price Schedule for Supplies or Services, shall be disaggregated, when appropriate as indicated in this sub-clause. This disaggregation shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of bids by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring and Disposing Entity's right to contract on any of the terms offered:

(a) for Supplies;

- (i) the price of the Supplies, quoted CIP or other Incoterm as specified in the BDS;
- (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Uganda, paid or payable, on the Supplies or on the components and raw materials used in their manufacture or assembly, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
- (iii) the total price for the item.

(b) for Services;

- (i) the price of the Services;
- (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Uganda, paid or payable, on the Services, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
- (iii) the total price for the item.
- 14.7 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITB Clause 30. However, if in accordance with the BDS, prices quoted by the Bidder shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a bid submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.
- 14.8 If so indicated in ITB Sub-Clause 1.1, bids are being invited for individual contracts (lots) or for any combination of contracts (packages). Bidders wishing to offer any price reduction for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their bid the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Price reductions or discounts shall be submitted in accordance

with ITB Sub-Clause 14.4, provided the bids for all lots are submitted and opened at the same time.

15. Currencies of Bid

- 15.1 Bid prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:
 - (a) for Supplies or Services originating in Uganda, the bid prices shall be quoted in the currency of Uganda, unless otherwise specified in the BDS; and
 - (b) for Supplies or Services originating outside Uganda, or for imported parts or components of Supplies or Services originating outside Uganda, the bid prices shall be quoted in the currency of the expense or in the currency of the Bidder's country unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 15.2 Alternatively, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that prices quoted be expressed in the currency specified in the BDS. If the Bidder wishes to be paid in a currency or a combination of currencies different from the one in which it was requested to express its quotation, it shall as part of its offer:
 - (a) indicate its requirement to be paid in other currencies, including the amount in each currency or the percentage of the quoted price corresponding to each currency;
 - (b) justify, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, the requirement to be paid in the currencies requested; and
 - (c) utilise the rate of exchange specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to express its offer in the currency required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. The source, date, and type of exchange rate to be used is indicated in the BDS, in accordance with ITB Clause 34, and shall not precede the bid submission deadline by less than twenty (20) days.

16. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder

16.1 To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITB Clause 4, Bidders shall complete the eligibility declarations in the Bid Submission Sheet, included in Section 4, Bidding Forms and submit the documents required in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

17. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Supplies or Services

17.1 To establish the eligibility of the Supplies or Services, in accordance with ITB Clause 5, Bidders shall complete the country-of-origin declarations in the Price Schedule included in Section 4, Bidding Forms.

18. Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Supplies or Services

- 18.1 To establish the conformity of the Supplies or Services to the Bidding Documents, the Bidder shall provide as part of its bid the documentary evidence specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements.
- 18.2 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Supplies or Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness

- of the Supplies or Services to those requirements, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Statement of Requirements.
- 18.3 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the Statement of Requirement, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Statement of Requirement.

19. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder

19.1 To establish its qualifications to perform the Contract, the Bidder shall submit the evidence indicated for each qualification criteria specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

20. Period of Validity of Bids

- 20.1 Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the BDS after the date of the bid submission deadline prescribed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as non-compliant.
- 20.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Bid Security is requested in accordance with ITB Clause 21, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its Bid Security. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.

21. Bid Security

- 21.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, the Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Security in original form and in the amount and currency specified in the BDS.
- 21.2 The Bid Security shall be, at the Bidder's option, in any of the following forms:
 - (a) a demand guarantee;
 - (b) an irrevocable letter of credit;
 - (c) a cashier's or certified check; or
 - (d) another security indicated in the BDS,

from a reputable source from an eligible country. The Bid Security shall be submitted either using the Bid Security Form included in Section 4, Bidding Forms, or in another substantially similar format. In either case, the form must include the complete name of the Bidder. The Bid Security shall be valid for twenty eight days beyond the end of the validity period of the bid. This shall also apply if the period for bid validity is extended.

21.3 Any bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive Bid Security, if one is required in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 21.1 shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as non-compliant.

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding Document For Framework Contracts For Supplies And Services Page 15 of 95

- 21.4 The Bid Security of all Bidders shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Bidder has signed the Contract and provided any required Performance Security.
- 21.5 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 20.2; or
 - (b) if the successful Bidder fails to:
 - (i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 43;
 - (ii) furnish any Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause 44; or
 - (iii) accept the correction of its bid price pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 31.5.

22. Format and Signing of Bid

- 22.1 The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the bid as described in ITB Clause 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the bid, in the number specified in the BDS and clearly mark each of them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 22.2 The original and all copies of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorised to sign on behalf of the Bidder. This authorisation shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the BDS and shall be attached to the bid. The name and position held by each person signing the authorisation must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the bid, except for unamended printed literature, shall be signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.
- 22.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.

D Submission and Opening of Bids

23 Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 23.1 The Bidder shall enclose the original and each copy of the bid, in separate sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." These envelopes containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single plain envelope securely sealed in such a manner that opening and resealing cannot be achieved undetected.
- 23.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) be addressed to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 24.1;
 - (c) bear the Procurement Reference number of this bidding process; and
 - (d) bear a warning not to open before the time and date for bid opening, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 27.1.

23.3 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring and Disposing Entity will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

24 Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 24.1 Bids must be received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the address and no later than the date and time indicated in the BDS.
- 24.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids by amending the Bidding Documents in accordance with ITB Clause 8, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring and Disposing Entity and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

25 Late Bids

25.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not consider any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 24. Any bid received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity after the deadline for submission of bids shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Bidder.

26. Withdrawal and Replacement of Bids

- 26.1 A Bidder may withdraw or replace its bid after it has been submitted at any time before the deadline for submission of bids by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorised representative, which shall include a copy of the authorisation in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 22.2. Any corresponding replacement of the bid must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
 - (a) submitted in accordance with ITB Clauses 22 and 23 (except that withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," or "REPLACEMENT," and
 - (b) received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 24.
- 26.2 Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1 shall be returned unopened to the Bidder.
- 26.3 No bid may be withdrawn or replaced in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet or any extension thereof.
- 26.4 Bids may only be modified by withdrawal of the original bid and submission of a replacement bid in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1. Modifications submitted in any other way shall not be taken into account in the evaluation of bids.

27. Bid Opening

- 27.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct the bid opening in the presence of Bidders' designated representatives who choose to attend, at the address, date and time specified in the BDS.
- 27.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder.

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding Document For Framework Contracts For Supplies And Services Page 17 of 95

No bid withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorisation to request the withdrawal and is read out at the bid opening.

All other envelopes including those marked "REPLACEMENT" shall be opened and the relevant details read out. Replacement bids shall be recorded as such on the record of the bid opening.

Only envelopes that are opened and read out at the bid opening shall be considered further.

- All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Bidder; the bid price, per lot where applicable, including any discounts; the presence of a Bid Security, if required; and any other details that the Procuring and Disposing Entity may consider appropriate. Only discounts and alternative offers read out at the bid opening shall be considered for evaluation. No bid shall be rejected at the bid opening except for late bids, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 25.1.
- 27.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall prepare a record of the bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a withdrawal and/or replacement; the bid price, per lot if applicable, including any discounts; and the presence or absence of a Bid Security, if one was required. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the record shall be distributed to Bidders upon payment of a fee and displayed on the Procuring and Disposing Entity's Notice Board within one working day from the date of the bid opening.

E. Evaluation of Bids

28. Confidentiality

- 28.1 Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of bids, and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until information detailing the Best Evaluated Bidder is communicated to all Bidders.
- 28.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 28.3 Notwithstanding ITB Sub-Clause 28.2, from the time of bid opening to the time of Contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity on any matter related to the bidding process, it should do so in writing.

29. Clarification of Bids

29.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and post-qualification of the bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be considered. The Procuring and Disposing Entity's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the

Procuring and Disposing Entity in the evaluation of the bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 31.4.

30. Compliance and Responsiveness of Bids

- 30.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's determination of a bid's compliance and responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself.
- 30.2 A substantially compliant and responsive bid is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Bidding Documents without material deviation, reservation, or omission. A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that:
 - (a) affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Supplies or Services specified in the Contract; or
 - (b) limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Bidding Document, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the Contract; or
 - (c) if rectified would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Bidders presenting substantially compliant and responsive bids.
- 30.3 If a bid is not substantially compliant and responsive to the Bidding Document, it shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and may not subsequently be made compliant and responsive by the Bidder by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

31. Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions

- 31.1 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may waive any non-conformity or omissions in the bid that does not constitute a material deviation.
- 31.2 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that the Bidder submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the bid related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 31.3 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions. To this effect, the bid price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of the missing or non-conforming item or component. The cost of any missing items will be added to the bid price using the highest price from other Bids submitted.
- 31.4 Provided that the bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall correct arithmetic errors on the following basis:
 - (a) if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring and Disposing Entity there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;

- (b) if there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
- (c) if there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above.
- 31.5 If the Bidder that submitted the best evaluated bid does not accept the correction of errors, its bid shall be rejected, and its Bid Security may be forfeited.

32. Preliminary Examination of Bids – Eligibility and Administrative Compliance

- 32.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the legal documentation and other information submitted by Bidders to verify the eligibility of Bidders and Supplies or services in accordance with ITB Clauses 4 and 5.
- 32.2 If after the examination of eligibility, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the Bidder's Supplies or Services are not eligible, it shall reject the bid.
- 32.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bids to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITB Clause 11 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted.
- 32.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the bid. If any of these documents or information is missing, the offer shall be rejected.
 - (a) the Bid Submission Sheet, including:
 - (i) a brief description of the Supplies or Services offered.
 - (ii) the price of the bid; and
 - (iii) the period of validity of the bid.
 - (b) the Price Schedule;
 - (c) written confirmation of authorisation to commit the Bidder; and
 - (d) a Bid Security, if applicable.

33. Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation

- 33.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC, and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.
- 33.2 If, after the examination of the terms and conditions, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially responsive in accordance with ITB Clause 30, it shall reject the bid.
- 33.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the technical aspects of the bid submitted in accordance with ITB Clause 18, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements of the Bidding Document have been met without any material deviation or reservation.

33.4 If, after the technical evaluation, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially compliant in accordance with ITB Clause 30, it shall reject the bid.

34 Conversion to Single Currency

34.1 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall convert all bid prices expressed in amounts in various currencies into a single currency, using the selling exchange rate established by the source and on the date specified in the BDS.

35. Margin of Preference

35.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, a margin of preference shall not apply. Where a Margin of Preference applies, its application and detail shall be specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

36. Financial Comparison of Bids

- 36.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall financially evaluate each bid that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially compliant and responsive.
- 36.2 To financially evaluate a bid, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall only use the criteria and methodologies defined in this Clause and in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. No other criteria or methodology shall be permitted.
- 36.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's financial comparison of bids may require the consideration of factors other than costs, in addition to the bid price quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 14. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Supplies or Services. The factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of bids, unless otherwise specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. The factors to be used and the methodology of application shall be indicated of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.
- 36.4 To financially compare bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall:
 - (a) determine the bid price, considering the costs listed of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.
 - (b) correct any arithmetic errors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.4.
 - (c) apply any unconditional discounts offered in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(d);
 - (d) adjust for any nonmaterial nonconformities and omissions in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.3.
 - (e) apply any non-cost factors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 36.3.
 - (f) convert all bids to a single currency in accordance with ITB Clause 34.
 - (g) apply any margin of preference in accordance with ITB Clause 35.
 - (h) determine the total evaluated price of each bid.

37. Determination of Best Evaluated Bid(s)

37.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall compare all substantially compliant and responsive bids to determine the best evaluated bid or bids, in accordance with Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

38. Post-qualification of the Bidder

- 38.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the best evaluated bid is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 38.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 19, to clarifications in accordance with ITB Clause 29 and the qualification criteria indicated in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. Factors not included in Section 3 shall not be used in the evaluation of the Bidder's qualification.
- 38.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the bid, in which event the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall proceed to the next best evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
- 38.4 If pre-qualification has been conducted, no post-qualification will be conducted but pre-qualification information shall be verified.

39. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Bids

39.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to Bidders.

F. Award of Contract

40. Award Procedure

- 40.1 The Procuring Entity shall issue a Notice of Best Evaluated Bidder, place such Notice on public display for a prescribed period and copy the Notice to all Bidders prior to proceeding with contract award.
- 40.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the best evaluated bid, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 40.3 The Contract shall be a Framework Contract and shall not purchase the quantities specified, with the exception of any contract value specified as a minimum. Supplies or Services shall be purchased through call-off orders, in accordance with the Contract.

41. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

41.1 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to increase or decrease the estimated quantity or minimum value of Supplies or Services originally specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, provided this

does not exceed the percentages indicated in the BDS, and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the bid and the Bidding Document.

42. Notification of Award and Letter of Bid Acceptance

- 42.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that its bid has been accepted by issue of a Letter of Bid Acceptance.
- 42.2 Until a formal contract is prepared and executed, the Letter of Bid Acceptance shall constitute a binding Contract.

43. Signing of Contract

- 43.1 Promptly after notification of contract award by the issue of a Letter of Bid Acceptance, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall send the successful Bidder the Agreement and the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 43.2 Within twenty-eight (28) days of receipt of the Agreement, the successful Bidder shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

44. Performance Security

- 44.1 Within twenty-eight (28) days of the receipt of the Letter of Bid Acceptance from the Procuring and Disposing Entity, the successful Bidder shall furnish any Performance Security required in accordance with the GCC, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section 9, Contract Forms, or another form acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 44.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the contract award and forfeiture of the Bid Security. In that event, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may award the Contract to the next best evaluated Bidder who is determined by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.

Section 2. Bid Data Sheet

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB				
	A. General				
ITB 1.1	The Procuring and Disposing Entity is: Ministry of Defence and Veteran Affairs				
ITB 1.1	The subject of procurement is a framework contract for: Supply and Delivery of Car Hire Services to support UPDF Operations under Framework Contractual Arrangement for a period of Twenty-Four (24) Calendar months				
ITB 1.1	The Procurement Reference number of the Bidding Document is: MD/NCONS/24-25/00007				
ITB 1.1	The number and identification of lots comprising this Bidding Document is: 03 Lots The minimum number of Lots a Bidder may bid for is: One The maximum number of Lots a Bidder may bid for is All				
ITB 5.5	The Bidder SHALL NOT be required to include with its Bid, documentation from te Manufacturer of the Supplies, that it has been duly authorised to supply, in Uganda, the Supplies indicated in its bid by submitting the Manufacturers Authorisation Form in Section 4 Bidding Forms.				
	B. Bidding Document				
ITB 7.1	For clarification purposes only, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address is: Ministry of Defence and Veteran Affairs Attention: Head Procurement and Disposal Unit Street Address: Upper Mbuya Hill.Off Chwa II Road Floor/Room number: Procurement and Disposal Unit Offices Town/City: Kampala Postal Code/PO Box No: 3798 Country: Uganda Telephone: +256 414-356100/500 Facsimile number: :+256 414-356428 Electronic mail address: ps.mod@defence.co.ug				

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding Document For Framework Contracts For Supplies And Services Page 24 of 95

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB			
ITB 7.1	The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond to any request for clarification provided that such request is received not later than 27 th March, 2025 at 2:30pm_ days prior to the deadline for submission of Bids			
	C. Preparation of Bids			
ITB 10.1	The medium of communications shall be in writing.			
ITB 10.2	The language for the bid is English.			
ITB 11.1(h)	The Bidder shall submit with its bid the following additional documents: 1			
ITB 13.1	14 A signed Bid submission sheet. Alternative Bids Shall not be permitted.			
ITB 14.5	The Incoterms edition is: 2020 Edition			
ITB 14.6(a)(i)	For Supplies, the Bidder shall quote prices using the following Incoterms: DAP (Location to be communicated)			
ITB 14.7	The prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed for the entire Contract period			
ITB 15.1(a)	For Supplies or Services originating in Uganda the currency of the bid shall be Uganda Shillings.			
ITB 15.1(b)	For Supplies or Services originating outside of Uganda the currency of the bid shall be Uganda Shillings .			
ITB 20.1	The bid validity period shall be 16 th March, 2026			
ITB 21.1	A Bid Security SHALL NOT be required. Where a Bid Security is required, the amount and currency of the Bid Security shall be N/A			

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB			
ITB 21.2 (d)	Other types of acceptable securities are: N/A			
ITB 22.1	In addition to the original of the Bid, the number of copies required is: 02 (Two) copies			
ITB 22.2	The written confirmation of authorisation to sign on behalf of the Bidder shall consist of: The name and position held by each person signing the authorisation. It must be typed or printed below the signature.			
	D. Submission and Opening of Bids			
ITB 24.1	For bid submission purposes only, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address is: Ministry of Defence and Veteran Affairs Attention: Head Procurement and Disposal Unit Street Address: Upper Mbuya Hill.Off Chwa II Road Floor/Room number: Procurement and Disposal Unit Offices Town/City: Kampala Postal Code: 3798 Country: Uganda The deadline for bid submission is: 27th March, 2025 Time (local time): 2:30am			
ITB 27.1	The bid opening shall take place at: Ministry of Defence and Veteran Affairs Street Address: Upper Mbuya Hill.Off Chwa II Road Floor/Room number: Procurement and Disposal Unit Offices Town/City: Kampala Country: Uganda Date: 27th March, 2025 Time: 3:00pm.			
	E. Evaluation of Bids			
ITB 34.1	The currency that shall be used for financial comparison purposes to convert all bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is Uganda Shillings The source of exchange rate shall be Bank of Uganda The date for the exchange rate shall be: Bid submission date			
ITB 35.1	A margin of preference shall not apply. If a margin of preference applies, the application methodology and the level of margin shall be as stated in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.			

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB				
	F. Award of Contract				
ITB 41.1	The percentage by which the estimated quantity or minimum value may be increased is:/N/A The percentage by which the estimated quantity or minimum value may be decreased is: N/A				

Section 3. Evaluation Methodology and Criteria			
	curement Reference Number: NCONS/24-25/00007		
A	Evaluation Methodology		
1	Methodology Used		

1 1	TL	alvetion methodology to be used for the application of hide and a 1 111					
1.1	accordi Supplie	aluation methodology to be used for the evaluation of bids received shall be ng to the type of procurement namely, Technical Compliance Selection for es and Non-Consultancy Services and Quality and Cost Based Selection for tancy Services.					
2	Summa	ary of Methodology					
	2.1	The Technical Compliance Selection methodology recommends the lowest priced bid, which is eligible, compliant, and substantially responsive to the technical and commercial requirements of the Bidding Document, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.					
	2.2	The Quality and Cost Based Selection methodology recommends the highest scoring bid, which is eligible and substantially responsive to the technical and commercial requirements of the Bidding Document, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.					
	2.3	The evaluation shall be conducted in three sequential stages –					
	a preli	iminary examination to determine the eligibility of bidders and the administrative compliance of bids received.					
	a detail	led evaluation to determine the commercial and technical responsiveness of the eligible and compliant bids; and					
	a finan	cial comparison to compare costs of the eligible, compliant, responsive bids received and determine the best evaluated bid.					
	2.4	Failure of a bid at any stage of the evaluation shall prevent further consideration at the next stage of evaluation. Substantial responsiveness shall be considered a pass.					
	В	Preliminary Examination Criteria					
	3	Eligibility Criteria					
	3.1	The eligibility requirements shall be determined for: -					
	(a)	Eligible Bidders in accordance with ITB Clause 4; and					
	(b)	Eligible Supplies or Services in accordance with ITB Clause 5.					
3.2	The docu	mentation required to provide evidence of eligibility shall be: -					
	(a)	copy of the Bidder's Trading licence or equivalent;					
	(b)	a copy of the Bidder's Certificate of Registration or equivalent;					
	(c)	a copy of the Bidder's income tax clearance certificate or equivalent;					
	(d)	a copy of the Bidders VAT registration or equivalent;					
	(e)	a statement in the Bid Submission Sheet that the bidder meets the eligibility criteria stated in ITB 4.1;					
	(f)	a declaration in the Bid Submission Sheet of nationality of the Bidder					
	(g)	a completed Price Schedule. This should contain the declaration of the origin of the supplies for Supplies;					
	(h)	a statement in the Bid Submission Sheet that the Bidder has no conflict ofinterest;					
	(i)	a declaration in the Bid Submission Sheet that the Bidder is not under suspension by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets					

Authority

4 Administrative Compliance Criteria

4.1 The evaluation of Administrative Compliance shall be conducted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clauses 32.3 and 32.4.

C Detailed Evaluation Criteria

5. Commercial Criteria

- 5.1 The commercial responsiveness of bids shall be evaluated in accordance with ITB Clause 33. The criteria shall be:
 - (a) acceptance of the conditions of the proposed contract.
 - (b) acceptable response time to call-off orders;

6 Technical Criteria

The technical responsiveness of bids shall be evaluated in accordance with ITB Clause 33 and 18. The criteria shall be:

Compliance to the terms of reference and technical specifications and applicable standards

7. Costs to be included in Bid Price

- 7.1 The financial comparison shall be conducted in accordance with ITB Clause 36. The costs to be included in the bid price bid are:
 - (a) for supplies; the unit and total delivered price based on the delivery terms requested and the estimated quantity specified. The bid with the lowest evaluated price, from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the best evaluated bid.
 - (b) for services, fees; reimbursable and miscellaneous costs, for each activity. The bid achieving the highest combined technical and financial score shall be the Best Evaluated Bid.
 - (c) taxes, duties and levies.

8 Determination of Best Evaluated Bid or Bids

- 8.1 (a) for supplies and non-consultancy services; the bids with the lowest evaluated price, from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the best evaluated bid.
 - (b) for services, the bid achieving the highest combined technical and financial score shall be the Best Evaluated Bid.
- 8.2 Notwithstanding paragraph 10.1, if this Bidding Document allows Bidders to quote different prices for single lots and for the award to a single Bidder of multiple lots, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct a further financial comparison to apply any conditional discounts. The bid or bids offering the lowest priced combination of all the lots shall be the best evaluated bid or bids.

E Post-qualification Criteria

Section 4. Bidding Forms

Table of Forms

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding

[This Bid Submission Sheet should be on the letterhead of the Bidder and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Bidder]

Bid Submission Sheet

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of bid submission]
Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference
number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Document, including Addenda No.: [insert the number and issue date of each Addenda];
- (b) We offer to conform with the Bidding Document and in accordance with the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements, Bills of Quantities or Terms of Reference the following Supplies or Services under a framework contract arrangement [insert a brief description of the Supplies or Services. Amend wording and attach relevant details if alternative response times are proposed];
- (c) We understand that any resulting contract will be a framework contract, with estimated quantities, and that you will not be bound to purchase any Supplies or Services except for any guaranteed minimum value.
- (d) The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below, is: [insert the total bid price in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];
- (e) The discounts offered and the methodologies for their application are:
 - Unconditional discounts. If our bid is accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify in detail each discount offered (eg amount/percentage) and the specific item of the Statement of Requirements to which it applies.]
 - Methodology of application of the unconditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify precisely the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];
 - Conditional discounts. If our bids for more than one lot are accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify precisely each discount offered (e.g. amount/percentage) and the conditions of the discount.]
 - Methodology of application of the conditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify in detail the method that shall be used to apply the discounts].
- (f) Our bid shall be valid for a period of [specify the number of calendar days] calendar days from the date fixed for the bid submission deadline in accordance with the Bidding Document, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
- (g) We, including any subcontractors or providers for any part of the contract resulting from this procurement process, are eligible to participate in public procurement in accordance with ITB Clause 4.1
- (h) If our bid is accepted, we commit to submit a Performance Securing Declaration in accordance with teBidding Document for the due performance of the Contract;

- (i) We, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have nationals from the following eligible countries [insert the nationality of the Bidder, including that of all parties that comprise the Bidder, if the Bidder is a Joint Venture consortium or association, and the nationality of each subcontractor];
- (j) We undertake to abide by the Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers during the procurement process and the execution of any resulting contract.
- (k) We are not participating, as Bidders, in more than one bid in this bidding process, other than alternative bids in accordance with the Bidding Document.
- (l) We do not have any conflict of interest and have not participated in the preparation of the original Statement of Requirements for the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- (m) We, our affiliates, or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have not been suspended by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority in Uganda from participating in public procurement.
- (n) The following commissions, gratuities, or fees have been paid or are to be paid with respect to the bidding process or execution of the Contract: [insert complete name of each Recipient, their full address, the reason for which each commission or gratuity was paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity. If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none."]

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount & Currency

- (l) We understand that this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your Letter of Bid Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed;
- (m) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest bid or any other bid that you may receive.

igned: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]
ame: [insert complete name of person signing the bid]
the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the bid]
ruly authorised to sign the bid for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Bidder]
ated on,[insert date of signing]

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding

[This Price Schedule should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents for the Bidder. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid. The Bidder may reproduce this in landscape format but is responsible for its accurate reproduction].

Price Schedule for Supplies or Services

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference number]

Name of Bidder: [Insert the name of the Bidder]

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Item No.	Supplies or Services	Country of origin	Percent of Ugandan origin ¹	Estimated Quantity (No. of units)	Unit price ²	Import Duties, Sales and other taxes per unit ²	Total Price
[insert number of item corresponding to Statement of Requirements]	[insert brief description name of Supplies or Services]	[insert country of origin of the item]	[if the margin of preference applies, insert percentage of Ugandan origin for this item]	[insert estimated number of units of this item to be purchased]	[insert the unit price of this item, including delivery in accordance with the delivery terms (Incoterms) stated, but excluding all import duties and taxes, paid or payable in Uganda]	[insert all import duties, taxes paid or payable in Uganda on this item]	[insert the total price for this item, which should equate to columns $5x(6+7]$

Signed: [signatur	re of person whose name and ca	pacity are shown below]
Name: [insert con	nplete name of person signing t	the bid]
In the capacity of	[insert legal capacity of person	n signing the bid]
Duly authorised t	o sign the bid for and on behalf	of: [insert complete name of Bidder]
Dated on	day of	,[insert date of signing]

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding

¹ In accordance with margin of preference ITB Clause 35, if applicable

² In accordance with ITB Clauses 14 and 15

[This Bid Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign the Bid Security. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS].

Bid Security

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission] Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

Whereas [insert complete name of Bidder] (hereinafter "the Bidder") has submitted its bid dated [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission] for Procurement Reference number [insert Procurement Reference number] for the supply of [insert brief description of the Supplies or Services], hereinafter called "the bid."

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE [insert complete name of institution issuing the Bid Security], of [insert city of domicile and country of nationality] having our registered office at [insert full address of the issuing institution] (hereinafter "the Guarantor"), are bound unto [insert complete name of the Procuring and Disposing Entity] (hereinafter "the Procuring and Disposing Entity") in the sum of [specify in words and figures the amount and currency of the bid security, for which payment well and truly to be made to the aforementioned Procuring and Disposing Entity, the Guarantor binds itself, its successors or assignees by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of this Guarantor this [insert day in numbers] day of [insert month], [insert year].

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are the following:

- 1. If the Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder in the Bid Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 20.2; or
- 2. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of its bid by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, during the period of bid validity, fails or refuses to:
 - (a) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 43; or
 - (b) furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the ITB Clause 44; or
 - (c) accept the correction of its bid by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to ITB Clause 31;

we undertake to pay the Procuring and Disposing Entity up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring and Disposing Entity having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring and Disposing Entity states that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or more of the above conditions, specifying the occurred conditions.

This security shall remain in force up to and including twenty-eight (28) days after the period of bid validity, and any demand in respect thereof should be received by the Guarantor no later than the above date.

Elinor, our experience is that the above paragraph has been confusing to bidders as well as the PDEs who do not understand when exactly the bid security is expected to expire. Is it possible to simplify this statement in easily understandable language? Our proposal

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Section 4: Page 34 of 95 Document: Bidding

is that the exact date of expiry of the bid validity should be stated as opposed to leaving it open for parties to compute when the bid validity should expire.

open for parties to compute when the bid validity should expire.					
This guarantee 458.	is subject to the U	Iniform Rules fo	r Demand Guarantees, ICC Pu	blication No.	
Signed: [insert	signature of pers	on whose name	and capacity are shown below	,]	
legal capacity of	of person signing	the Security]	the Security] In the capacity Duly authorised to sign the Financial Institution]		
Dated on	day of	,	[insert date of signing]		
	-		v c		

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding

[This Authorisation should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign such an Authorisation. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS].

Manufacturer's Authorisation

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]
Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference
Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

WHEREAS [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of supplies manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer], do hereby authorise [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a bid in relation to the Bidding Document indicated above, the purpose of which is to provide the following Supplies, manufactured by us [insert name or brief description of the Supplies], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 28 of the General Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Supplies offered by the above firm in reply to the Invitation for Bids.

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]
Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation]
In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation]
Duly authorised to sign the Manufacturer's Authorisation for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Manufacturer]
Dated on day of,[insert date of signing]

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding

Section 5. Eligible Countries

Procurement Reference Number: MD/NCONS/2024-25/00007

All countries are eligible except countries subject to the following provisions.

A country shall not be eligible if:

- (a) as a matter of law or official regulation, the Government of Uganda prohibits commercial relations with that country, provided that the Government of Uganda is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the provision of supplies or services required; or
- (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Government of Uganda prohibits any import of Supplies or Services from that country or any payments to persons or entities in that country.

Standard Bidding Document for Framework Contracts for Supplies and Services Issued by PPDA 2011.

Document: Bidding

Statement of Requirements

Contents

1.	List of Supplies or Services	39
2.	Delivery and Completion Schedule	40
3.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications	4]
4.	Drawings	43
5.	Inspections and Tests	4

4.1 List of Supplies or Services (Car Hire Services)

Procurement Reference Number: MD/NCONS/24-25/00007

The quantity shown below is the estimated quantity which will be purchased under the contract. Supplies or Services will be purchased by call-off orders in accordance with the contract.

The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall purchase Supplies or Services with a minimum value of: **No minimum value of supplies shall be purchased by the contract**.

Item number	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Estimated Quantity	Unit of Measure	Unit Price (including VAT)
Lot-1	Assorted vehicles (PSV)			
1	Double Cabin Pick up	120	Day	
2	14-Seater mini bus	120	Day	
3	30-Seater Coaster	120	Day	
4	52–60-Seater bus	120	Day	
5	Executive Van (8–18-Seater)	120	Day	
Lot-2	Assorted vehicles (VIP			
1	Prado Ordinary TX (2600cc)	120	Day	
2	Prado TX (2800-2890cc)	120	Day	
3	Prado TX (2982-3000cc)	120	Day	
4	Land cruiser V8 (4461-4500)	120	Day	
Lot-3	Lot-Assorted Equipment			
1	Forklift	120	Day	
2	Low loader	120	Day	
3	Low bed	120	Day	
4	Crane	120	Day	
5	Tractor	120	Day	

PLEASE INCLUDE PRICES FOR ALL DESTINATIONS WITHIN KAMPALA AND OUT OF KAMPALA DISTRICT WITH VAT

The attached commodity specific conditions will form an integral part of any resulting contract.

4.2 Delivery and Completion Schedule

Procurement Reference Number: MD/NCONS/24-25/00007

The response time shall commence from the date of each call-off order. The Provider shall meet the response times for any call-off order, subject to the limitations in the contract.

Call-off orders may be issued at any time during a period of: 24 months.

Item number	Brief Description of Supplies or Services	Response Time (days/wks/mths)	Delivery Point/ Site
1	Double Cabin Pick up		
2	14-Seater mini bus		
3	30-Seater Coaster		
4	52–60-Seater bus		
5	Executive Van (8–18-Seater)		
6	Prado Ordinary TX (2600cc)		
7	Prado TX (2800-2890cc)	Day	To be communicated
8	Prado TX (2982-3000cc)	Duj	10 de communicateu
9	Land cruiser V8 (4461-4500)		
10	Forklift		
11	Low loader		
12	Low bed		
13	Crane		
14	Tractor		

4.3. Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications

Procurement Reference Number: MD/NCONS/24-25/00007

TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR CAR HIRE SERVICES TRANSPORT

- 1. The successful service providers shall deliver the vehicles/equipment to a specified location on dry lease basis
- 2. The vehicles/ equipment's shall be clean, always in good safe working conditions and carry appropriate liability cover
- 3. Service output shall be based on the following;
 - i. Ability to readily provide mechanically sound vehicles with competent staff to meet transport requirements.
 - ii. Ability to offer an appropriate mix of specialized fleet like cranes, forklift, low beds etc. for cargo carriage.
- iii. Ability to effectively and critically improve on overall service delivery through vehicle routing, scheduling and monitoring.
- iv. Ability to potentially support inter-service and ensuring compatibility with traffic management.
- v. Ability to regularly and timely report relevant information and submit documentation (invoices) to entity for further management.
- vi. Ability to submit in work tickets to confirm the consumed service against which continuous evaluation and payment process will be based.
- vii. If necessary for the protection and safe carriages of cargo, the vehicle(s) shall have appropriate tarpaulins and load securing equipment.
- viii. Financial ability to cover costs of providing the service.
 - ix. Responsiveness of two hours upon receipt of Call off Order or letter of urgent delivery to meet urgent needs of the entity.
 - x. The service provider shall take care of his/her driver(s) / operator(s).
 - xi. In case of break down or equipment failure, the service provider shall immediately provide a replacement.
- xii. The vehicle(s) / equipment shall be preferably of diesel engine.
- xiii. The vehicle(s) / equipment shall have enhanced features to provide safety and comfort to the occupants and cargo.
- xiv. The driver(s) / operator(s) should be licensed and certified to drive or operate.
- xv. The vehicle's year of manufacture should not be earlier than 2010
- xvi. The vehicle should have insurance cover to protect the users/government against any liability when deployed.

Technical Specifications

Column b states the minimum terms of reference and technical specifications of the item(s) required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

The Bidder is to complete column c with the terms of reference and technical specification of the item(s) offered and to state "comply" or "not comply" and give details of the areas of non-compliance.

Item No.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards			Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
а			В	С
1	DOUBLE CABIN PIC	K UP		
	VEHICLE SYSTEM	PARAMETERS	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	7
	ENGINE	Type of Engine -Power Rating Kw/rpm -Capacity	Diesel Engine 6 cylinder, In line -96/3800 to 100/4000 -4150cc-4175cc	
		Max torque (NM/rpm) -Cooling -Fuel system	280-290/2200 -Water cooled -Distributor type	
	TRANSMISSION SYSTEM	Gear Box	5 Speed -Manual -Part time 4WD	
	STEERING SYSTEM		-Powered steering -Right hand drive -Adjustable steering coolant	
	SUSPENSION SYSTEM	-Front suspension -Rear suspension	-Rigid axle coil springs -Rigid axle semi-elliptic leaf springs	
	BRAKING SYSTEM	-Front and Rear	-Ventilated disc for front and drums for rear.	1
	CHASSIS (VEHICLE DIMENSIONS)	Length Width Height Wheel Base -Ground clearance	5080mm-5150mm 1775mm-1795mm 1975mm-1990mm 3170mm-3190mm 230mm-240mm	

Item No.		Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards		Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
	ELECTRICAL		-Dual torn horn -Cigarette Lighter -Digital checks -Engine Oil Pressure Gauge Digital adjuster and trip meter -CD Player and Radio AM & FM	
	INTERIOR		-Air conditioned -3 Front seats including driver -Cloth Fabric seats, front driver plus passenger seats separated -Seats with head rests -Safety belts -Leather floor carpets	
	PROTECTION		-Front bull bar -Side protection impact bar -Rear step bumper	
	REAR CABIN		-Protection bar around the cabin -Rear bar step	
	BODY		-5 tyres one being spare tyre -Good as brand new or reconditioned	
	TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT		-Tool Kit (standards) -Jerk -Wheel spanner -Fire extinguisher	
2	14-SEATER MINI BUS	,		
	VEHICLE SYSTEM	PARAMETERS	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
	ENGINE	Type of Engine Power Rating Kw/rpm Capacity Max torque (NM/rpm) Cooling	Diesel 2KD- FTV Turbo 4 cylinder 70/3400 to 80/3600 2490-2500cc 250-270/1600-2400 Water cooled	
	TRANSMISSION SYSTEM	Gear box	5 Speed	

Item No.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards			Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
	STEERING SYSTEM		Manual 4WD Hydraulic Powered steering	
			Right hand drive Tilt adjustable wheel	
	suspension system	Front suspension Rear suspension	Double wishbone Standard stabilizer bar (Front & Rear) Rigid axle semi elliptic leaf springs	
	BRAKING SYSTEM	Front and Rear	Ventilated disc for front and drums for rear	
	CHASSIS (VEHICLE DIMENSTIONS)	Length Width Height Wheel Base Ground Clearance	4600mm-4700mm 1650mm-1700mm 1950mm-2000mm 2500mm-2600mm 212mm-230mm	
	ELECTRICAL		Dual torn horn Digital checks Engine Oil Pressure Gauge Digital adjuster and trip meter CD Player and Radio AM & FM+ 2 speakers	
	CONFORT		Air condition with FR manual controls Efficient lay out for convenient driving Rear glass fixed Outside rear view mirror 14 seater, Rear 12(3+3+3+3) Seats with head rests Ample leg and head room area Safety belts Leather floor carpets Vinyl seats material for easy cleaning	
	PROTECTION		Front bull bar Side protection impact bar	
	BODY		5 tyres one being spare tyre.	

Item No.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards			Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
	TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT		Good as brand new or reconditioned Tool Kit (Standard) Bull bar Jerk Wheel spanner Fire extinguisher First Aid Kits	
3	30-SEATER COASTE	R		
	VEHICLE SYSTEM	PARAMETERS	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
	ENGINE	-Type of Engine -Power Rating (Kw/rpm) -Capacity -Max torque (NM) -Cooling	-Diesel Engine -90 -100Kw/3000-4000rpm -4000cc-4300cc -280-300Nm/2200rpm -Water cooled diesel engineDirect injection Naturally aspirated engine (non turbo)	
	TRANSMISSION SYSTEM	Gear Box	-5 Speed forward, 1 reverse -Manual -2WD	
	STEERING SYSTEM		-Powered steering -Right hand drive, Fully Tropicalized -Adjustable steering wheel	
	SUSPENSION SYSTEM	-Front suspension	-Double wishbone with torsion bar.	
		-Rear suspension	- Rigid leaf spring with hydraulic shock absorbers. Without ant roll bar	
	BRAKING SYSTEM	Service Brakes	- Disc type - Drum brake with hydraulic assist - Dual two leading drum	
		Parking Brakes	-Valve controlled spring brake chamber integral with rare brake. Hand operated	

Item No.	Т	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered		
		Engine Brakes	-Pneumatically operated butterfly valve type coupled with service brake	
	CHASSIS (VEHICLE DIMENSIONS)	Vehicle Length Width Height Wheel Base -Ground clearance -Tyre Size -Fuel tank capacity	6500-7500mm 2000-2500mm 2500-3500mm 3500-4500mm 150-250mm 215/70R17.5 Steel Tubeless 90-120Ltrs	
	UTILITY & COMFORT	raci tain capacity	- Seat upholstery with fabric - Air conditioning with manual control - Seats with seat head rests and belts - Adequate interior lighting overhead	
	BODY		Good as brand new or reconditioned	
	SPECIAL PARAMETERS	-Seating Capacity	- 28-32 seater including driver2x2 seating arrangement and 5 rear seats High back type seats	
		Door	Single door (behind front axle), jack Knife door type	
		Luggage Booth	Only rear	
		Interior	-02 line roof grab rails -2 rows window guard rails -AM/FM Radio/CD/ USB/AUX/VFD (4 Speakers) -Fan for driver	
	PROTECTION		-Front guard -Rear guard	
	TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT		-Tool Kit (standards) -Jack -Wheel spanner -Fire extinguisher -First Aid box	

em Io.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards			Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
	ENGINE	Type of engine	6-10 cylinder, Naturally aspirated (without turbo) with mechanical type injector pump and nozzles	
		Power rating	200-270 KW	
		Engine capacity	900-1200CC	
		Fuel Type	Diesel	
		Maximum torque	980-1400 NM @ 1250-1450rpm	
		Cooling system	Heavy Duty Water cooled.	
	Transmission	Gear box	Manual Transmission servo assisted, 6 forward gears, and 01 reverse gear.	
		Transfer case	Two stage with inter axle, Lockable differential,	
			Single tyre arrangement, number of tyres -6 + 1 spare	
	Steering System	Drive	Right Hand Drive, Hydraulic powered,	
		Wheel Type	Power assisted gear	
		Drive configuration	4 x 4	
	Body Design	Overall length:	12,000-13,700mm	
	Dimensions	Overall width:	24,000- 25,000mm	
		Overall weight	23200kg and above	
		Height (inner)	Min 1960mm	
		Wheel base	6,500+1500mm	
	Braking System	Service brakes	Combined Pneumatic & Hydraulic Type (without brake chamber), Each axle to have own braking system, working independent of each other	

Item No.	Т		chnical Specifications required licable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
		Parking brakes	Pneumatic, Air released, Spring applied, Hard control	
		Engine brake	Pneumatically operated foot value	
	Suspension System	Front	Heavy Duty, semi-elliptical leaf springs with telescopic shock absorbers	
		Rear	Heavy duty, Walking beam type, leaf springs, rigid axles,	
	Fuel System		Consumption rate: 30-35ltrs/100kms	
			Tank capacity:360-400Ltrs	
			Mechanical injector pump	
	Special Parameters	Ground clearance:	Atleast 220mm	
		Water wading depth:	at least 0.8 meters	
		Turning radius	Atleast 12 meters	
		Pay load	Atleast 13 Tons	
		Maximum, speed	80-85Kph with mechanical speed governor	
		Front approach angle:	36 degrees and above	
		Rear departure angle:	25 degrees and above	
		Gradientability:	14 degrees	
		Seating capacity	52-67 passengers	
		Braking distance	10 meters	
	Electric System		Full lighting option	
			key start option	
	Body		Good as brand new or reconditioned	
	Equipment	Accessories	Tool box kit	
			First Aid Kit	
			Fire Extinguisher	
			Jerk	

Wheel spanner	liance of Terms of ce and specifications offered
VEHICLE SYSTEM	
Engine Engine type 2KD Displacement (cc) 2400-2500 Fuel type Diesel Fuel system Common rail type No of cylinders & arrangement Valve mechanism 16-valve, Dual Overhead Camshaft (DOHC) Max Output (kw/rpm) 70-90/3600 Max torque (Nm/rpm) 250-300/1600-2400 Max speed (km/hr) 135-145 Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Front Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Gear type Rack & Pinion Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Rear Leading trailing drum Body Styres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Length - 4500-2500mm Height - 1800-2500mm Height - 1800-	
Displacement (cc) 2400-2500 Fuel type Diesel Fuel system Common rail type No of cylinders & arrangement Valve mechanism 16-valve, Dual Overhead Camshaft (DOHC) Max Output (kw/rpm) 70-90/3600 Max torque (Nm/rpm) 250-300/1600-2400 Max speed (km/hr) 135-145 Transmission System Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Front Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading transmission Body Styres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length - 4500-5500mm Width - 1500-2000mm Height - 1800-2500mm	
Fuel type Diesel Fuel system Common rail type No of cylinders & 4-cylinders Valve mechanism 16-valve, Dual Overhead Camshaft (DOHC) Max Output (kw/rpm) 70-90/3600 Max torque (Nm/rpm) 250-300/1600-2400 Max speed (km/hr) 135-145 Transmission System Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Front Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body Styres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length - 4500-2500mm Width - 1500-2500mm Width - 1500-2500mm Height - 1800-2500mm	
Fuel system Common rail type No of cylinders & 4-cylinders arrangement Valve mechanism 16-valve, Dual Overhead Camshaft (DOHC) Max Output (kw/rpm) 70-90/3600 Max torque (Nm/rpm) 250-300/1600-2400 Max speed (km/hr) 135-145 Transmission System Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Front Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
No of cylinders & arrangement Valve mechanism Max Output (kw/rpm) Max Output (kw/rpm) Max Speed (km/hr) Transmission System Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Power steering type Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Power steering type Rear Leading trailing drum Body Styres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Verall Valve Never New	
arrangement Valve mechanism 16-valve, Dual Overhead Camshaft (DOHC) Max Output (kw/rpm) 70-90/3600 Max torque (Nm/rpm) 250-300/1600-2400 Max speed (km/hr) 135-145 Transmission System Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Front Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body Overall Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length - 4500-5500mm Width - 1500-2000mm Height - 1800-2500mm	
Max Output (kw/rpm) 70-90/3600 Max torque (Nm/rpm) 250-300/1600-2400 Max speed (km/hr) 135-145 Transmission System Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Front Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Max torque (Nm/rpm)250-300/1600-2400Max speed (km/hr)135-145Transmission SystemGear BoxManual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse2WDSteering SystemStabilizer barFrontPower steering typeHydraulicGear typeRack & PinionSuspension SystemFrontDouble wishboneRearLeaf spring, Rigid AxleBraking SystemFrontVentilated discRearLeading trailing drumBody5 tyres one being spare tyresGood as brand new or reconditionedVehicle DimensionsOverallLength - 4500-5500mmWidth - 1500-2000mmHeight - 1800-2500mm	
Max speed (km/hr) 135-145 Transmission System Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Front Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailling drum Body S tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length - 4500-5500mm Width - 1500-2000mm Height - 1800-2500mm	
Transmission System Gear Box Manual transmission, 5 speed forward,1 reverse 2WD Steering System Stabilizer bar Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Steering System Stabilizer bar Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body Styres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Steering SystemStabilizer bar Power steering typeFrontGear typeRack & PinionSuspension SystemFront Double wishboneRearLeaf spring, Rigid AxleBraking SystemFront Ventilated discRearLeading trailing drumBody5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditionedVehicle DimensionsOverallLength - 4500-5500mm Width - 1500-2000mm Height - 1800-2500mm	
Power steering type Hydraulic Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Gear type Rack & Pinion Suspension System Front Double wishbone Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Suspension System Front Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body Styres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length - 4500-5500mm Width - 1500-2000mm Height - 1800-2500mm	
Rear Leaf spring, Rigid Axle Braking System Front Ventilated disc Rear Leading trailing drum Body 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Braking System Front Rear Leading trailing drum Body 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length - 4500-5500mm Width - 1500-2000mm Height - 1800-2500mm	
Rear Leading trailing drum 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Body 5 tyres one being spare tyres Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length - 4500-5500mm Width - 1500-2000mm Height - 1800-2500mm	
Good as brand new or reconditioned Vehicle Dimensions Overall Length – 4500-5500mm Width – 1500-2500mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Vehicle Dimensions	
Width – 1500-2000mm Height – 1800-2500mm	
Height – 1800-2500mm	
Crown disposer sp. 190 100 mm	
Ground clearance 180-190mm Tires and wheels 195R15-17C	
Gross weight 2500-3500kg	

Item No.	1		echnical Specifications required plicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
		Seating capacity	8-18 including Driver	
		Fuel tank capacity	65-75L	
	Safety	Front Seat belts	Driver & front passenger - 3 point seat belts (Emergency locking retractor + pretensionor) Middle seat - 2 point seater	
		Rear Seat Belts	3 point seat belts	
		SRS Airbags	Driver & Front passenger	
		Head lamps	Halogen headlamps	
		High mount stop lamp	With (LED)	
		Rear window wiper	With (Rear window Defogger)	
		Anti-Lock Brake system	With ABS	
	Utility & Comfort	Seat Upholstery	Fabric	
		Multimedia system	CD+AM/FM Radio, 4 speakers	
		Media play back + Audio connectivity	CD player, USB & AUX	
		Door lock/unlock + ignition	Power door lock/unlock	
		Power windows	Driver (with jam protection) + front passenger	
		Side rear view mirrors	Electric tilt + retract	
		Rear seat adjustment	Semi reclining	
		Rear head rests	All rear passengers	
		Air Conditioning System	With (Manual)	
		Audio system	AM/FM radio, USB/AUX, 2 speakers	
		Steering wheel	4 spoke Urethane	
	Tools And Equipment		Tool kit	
			First Aid Kit	
			Fire Extinguisher	
			Wheel spanner	
			Jerk	
6	STATION WAGON	1 – 2600CC		
	VEHICLE SYSTEM	PARAMETERS	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
	ENGINE	-Type of Engine	-Diesel Engine, 4 cylinders In-line	

Item No.	Тє	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered		
		-Power Rating Kw/rpm -Capacity -Max torque (NM/rpm) -Cooling	-145/3000 to 150/3400 -2555cc-2700cc -350/1600 to 450/2800 -Water cooled	
	TRANSMISSION SYSTEM	Gear Box	-6 Speed forward, 1 reverse -Manual -Full time 4WD	
	STEERING SYSTEM		-Powered steering -Right hand drive -Adjustable steering column	
	suspension system	-Front suspension -Rear suspension	-Tropicalized system - Tropicalized system	
	BRAKING SYSTEM	-Front and Rear	-Ventilated disc for front and rear with ABS	
	CHASSIS (VEHICLE DIMENSIONS)	Vehicle Length Width Height Wheel Base -Ground clearance	5000mm-5200mm 1870mm-1890mm 1880mm-1895mm 2700mm-2800mm 210mm-220mm	
	SAFETY		-Front seats-3 point seatbelts (pretensioner + force limiter) -Rear seats-3 point seatbelts (emergency locking retractor) -Driver & Front passenger Airbags -CSA for 3 rd row -Engine immobilizer + Alarm -Halogen headlamps -Front fog lamps	
	PROTECTION		-Front bull bar -Side protection impact bar -Rear step bumper	
	UTILITY & COMFORT	Seat Upholstery	Fabric	

Item No.	Te	including app	echnical Specifications required blicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
		Multimedia system Media playback + Audio connectivity Hands free phone calls DC-12V Accessory sockets Air Conditioning System Door lock/Unlock + Ignition Power windows Side rear view mirrors	AM/FM/CD Radio data system (6 speakers) CD Player, USB, Bluetooth & I-Pod Jack Bluetooth phone pairing 3 sockets (instrument panel, rear console & rear deck) Single Automatic with front indicator controls Smart entry with vibration sensor & start system (push start) Power windows with jam protection Electric tilt + Retract	
	BODY TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT	Steering wheel	Leather 4 spoke (with Audio + Telephone controls) -5 tyres one being spare tyre Good as brand new or reconditioned -Tool Kit (standards) -Jerk	
7		2000 200066	-Wheel spanner -Fire extinguisher	
/	STATION WAGON VEHICLE SYSTEM	- 2800-2890CC PARAMETERS	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	٦
	ENGINE	-Type of Engine -Power Rating (Kw/rpm) -Capacity -Max torque (NM/rpm) -Cooling -Fuel System -Valve mechanism -Max Speed (Km/h)	-Diesel Engine, 4 cylinders In-line -145-155/3000-3400 -2800-2890cc -450-550/1600-2800 -Water cooled -Common Rail type -16 Valve, Dual Overhead Camshaft (DOHC) -170-180	
	TRANSMISSION SYSTEM	Gear Box	-8 Speed, Automatic -Full time 4x4	

Item No.		Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards		
	STEERING SYSTEM		-Integral, Powered steering type -Rack & Pinion steering gear type -Electric stabilizer -Central Differential, W/LSD lock switch -Right hand drive -Adjustable steering column	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
	SUSPENSION SYSTEM BRAKING SYSTEM	-Front suspension -Rear suspension -Front -Rear	- Double wishbone - 4 Link with coil spring/Air spring -Ventilated disc with fixed caliper 4 cylinderVentilated disc with floating caliper 1 CylinderABS + Down Hill Assist control + Multi terrain select	
	CHASSIS (VEHICLE DIMENSIONS & CAPACITIES)	Vehicle -Length -Width -Height -Wheel Base -Ground clearance -Tires & Wheels -Fuel tank capacity (Ltr) -Seating Capacity	4850mm-5085mm 1955mm-1995mm 1900mm-1950mm 2750mm-2950mm 210mm-220mm 265/60-70 R18-20 100-120 7 person	
	SAFETY		-Front seats-3 point seatbelts (pretensioner + force limiter) -Rear seats-3 point seatbelts (emergency locking retractor) -Driver & Front passenger Airbags -Knee Panel Airbag for Driver -Driver & Front passenger Side Airbags -Front, Second & Third rows Curtain Shield Airbags -High Grade LED headlamps + LED Daytime running lights -Front & Rear fog lamps -Paring Assist multi terrain Camera	
	PROTECTION		-Front bull bar -Side protection impact bar -Rear step bumper	
	UTILITY & COMFORT	Seat Upholstery	- Leather seat material	

Item No.	Τε		echnical Specifications required Dicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
		Seat Air conditioner Multimedia system Media play back + Audio connectivity Hands free phone calls DC-12V Accessory sockets Air Conditioning System Door lock/unlock + Ignition Power windows Intermittent wiper Side Rear view mirrors Steering wheel Steering wheel adjustment Front seats adjustment	-Seat heater -Driver & Passenger (Hi-Mid-Lo) -Screen display with 10 speakers + Rear camera video feed -USB, Bluetooth & iPod Jack -Bluetooth phone pairing -With wireless charger -2 sockets (front & Rear deck) -Automatic, 2 zone independent climate control -Smart entry with vibration sensor & start system (push start system) -Power windows with jam protection -Automatic rain sensing wipers -Power tilt & Retract + Heater (Fog/mist) + camera -Leather, 4 stroke (with Audio + display + Telephone controls -Electric tilt + telescopic adjustment -Electric (with memory function for Driver's seat)	
	TOOLS AND EQUYIPMENT		-5 tyres one being spare tyre Good as brand new or reconditioned -Tool Kit (standards) -Jerk -Wheel spanner -Fire extinguisher	
8	STATION WAGON VEHICLE SYSTEM ENGINE	- 2982-3000CC PARAMETERS -Type of Engine -Fuel Max power output (NM/rpm) Max torque (NM/rpm)	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 4 cylinder in line 16 valve -Petrol or Diesel depending on country of usage128-130/3400 -410-420/1600-280 -175-200km/hr	

Item No.	Te	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered		
		Speed Piston displacement Cooling	-2982-3000cc -Water cooled	
	TRANSMISSION SYSTEM	Gear Box	-5 Speed -4WD -Manual/Multi Mode Automatic depending on availability in the country of working.	
	STEERING SYSTEM		-Powered steering -Left or right hand drive depending on the country regulationsAdjustable steering column -Telescopic steering	
	SUSPENSION SYSTEM	Front	-Double wishbone independent suspension	
		Rear Minimum tuning radius (m)	-4 Link with lateral rod`. -11-12m	
	BRAKING SYSTEM	Front and Rear	Ventilated discs	
	FUEL TANK CAPACITY		-86-90 Ltrs	
	BODY		Good as brand new or reconditioned 5 tyres one being a spare tyres	
	VEHICLE DIMENSIONS	Overall Length (mm) Overall width (mm) Overall Height (mm) Wheel base (mm) Grould clearance (mm) Gross vehicle weight	-4,760 -1,885 -1,845 -2,790 -220 -2,990	
	SAFETY SYSTEM		-Adaptive front light system -Front fog laps + HID front Lamps -Multi terrain Ass, -Skid control -D+P+Curtain/Front Knee SRS	

Item No.	Те		chnical Specifications required licable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
	CONFORT PROVISIONS		Air bags -Front RR side Parking guide carriers -Side impact protection -Downhill assist, center + RR Diff lock -Rear door child protection system -Rear raised LED and reflection -Auto light control RR view mirror -Front and Rear parking assist sensor -Side steps and assist grips for easy access -Front and Rear Protection barsLeather packages + wood trim interiorPowered front seats and adjustable 2 nd rowLeather seats and front seat memory function -Multi terrain select crawl function. Front and rear 3 zone automatic air conditioningSlide adjustable 2 nd row seats and easy accessRadio, CD changer -AM/FM/MP3 Aux inlet functionCruise control on steering -Cool box in centre console.	
	TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT		-Tool kit -First Aid Kit -Fire Extinguisher -Jerk -Wheel spanner -Spare tyre and its cover.	
9	STATION WAGON -	- 4461-4500CC		
	VEHICLE SYSTEM ENGINE	PARAMETERS Type of Engine -Power rating Kw/rpm -Maximum torque Nm/rpm	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS Diesel, 8 cylinder 173/3200 615/1800-220 4461-4470CC	

Item No.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards			Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
		-Capacity -Cooling system	Water cooled	
	TRANSMISSION SYSTEM	Gear Box	-Automatic and Triptronic Transmission -In built part time 4WD system	
	STEERING SYSTEM		-Powered steering with a tilt control -Right hand drive	
	suspension system	-Front suspension -Rear suspension	-Rigid axle coil spring -Rigid axle semi-elliptic leaf springs	
	BRAKING SYSTEM	-Front and Rear	-Ventilated disc for front and drums for rear.	
	CHASSIS (VEHICLE DIMENSIONS)	-Length -Width -Height -Wheel base	4950mm-4960mm 1970mm-1980mm 1905mm-1910mm 2850mm-2860mm	
	FUEL SYSTEM	-Ground clearance Main Tank Capacity Reserve Tank Capacity Type system	225mm-226mm 90 Ltrs 45 Ltrs Common rail	
	ELECTRICAL	Type system	-Keyless door entry, locking and ignition system -5 Door powered auto touch windows. Efficient layout of switches for radio, CD, tuner, AC and driving control -6CD loader, tuner, cassette, MP3 and 8 speakers -Door warning lamps.	
	INTERIOR		Door pockets and lockable gear box -Slide and Tilt sunroof -Front driver and passenger Independent temperature and AC Regulation controlsEasily detachable 3 rd row rear seats For more storage area.	

Item No.			echnical Specifications required olicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
	PROTECTION AND SAFETY		-Leather seats Front and 2 nd row, 3 rd row and seat belts for all OccupantsFront and rear air conditioned and centre console box. Leather floor carpet -Passenger and driver's seat separated Front bull bar/Guard -Rear step bumper -Engine immobilization only accepts Engine start with authorized wireless keysSRS Air Bag System for driver, side Curtain and front kneesSeat belts for all occupants -Anti lock braking systemMaster warming indicatorFront Fog driving lamp -Fire extinguisher -First Aid box -Crash safety body cell zones to absorb collision and side impact beams.	
	TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT		- Good as brand new or reconditioned -5 tyres one being spare tyre size 285/65R17 -Tool Kit standards -Jerk -Wheel spanner	
10	FORKLIFT		, ,	
	VEHICLE SYSTEM	PARAMETERS	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
	ENGINE	No of cylinders Maximum Power Maximum Torque Fuel Type Displacement Maximum Speed	6 cylinders 500-510Nm@2100rpm 610Nm @1600rpm450lb ft Diesel 7540cc 30Km/hr	

Item No.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards			Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered	
	DRIVER CONFIGUR	ATION	Steering	Type – maneuvering Hydraulic servo – Steering wheel	
			Turning radius	4820mm	
	BRAKING S	YSTEM	Service brake system	Type – affected wheels Oil cooled disc brakes (Wet disc brakes – drive wheels)	
			Parking brake system	Type – affected wheels Dry, spring activated disc brake – drive wheels	
	BODY DESIG	GN	Dimensions	Length to Fork Face – 5050mm	
				Overall Width – 2640mm	
				Overall Height - Mast Lowered – 3690mm	
				Wheelbase – 3300mm	
				Ground Clearance – 3130mm	
				Height to Top of Overhead Guard – 2970mm	
				Max Fork Height – 3400mm	
			Operating weight	20200Kg	
			Tyre type -Front/Rear	Pneumatic	
			Number of front wheels	4	
			Number of Rear wheels	4	
	MAST		Mast Tip Forward	15degrees	
			Mast Tip Rear	12degrees	
			Max Fork Spread	2020mm	
			Lower Speed	73ft/min	
			Load Centre	600mm	
			Load Capacity	10 – 50Ton	
			Lift Speed	73ft/min	
11	LOW LO				
	Vehicle Type	Vehicle System	Parameters	Technical Specifications	
	1.Tractor	Head	Drive Configuration	6x6 truck head with low bed semi-trailer of Atleast 51,000kg pay load	

Item No.	Teri	ms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards		Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
		Winch	Winch of rear location with pulling effort of 20 Tons (for pulling into a semitrailer of the machinery up to 55 Tons)	
	Engine	Type	Diesel	
	26	Power Rating	500hp 290kw/530hp and above	
		Torque	2400NM	
		Capacity	15928cc	
		Cooling System	Fully Tropicalized	
	Transmission		Manual gear box ,Atleast 16 forward gears , 01 reverse	
			gear	
			Drive 6x6	
			Differential Locks Front/Rear Axles	
			Hydraulic Gear Shift	
			Locking Mechanism For PTO	
			Counter Shift PTO	
			Speed Limit 80km/Hr.	
			Gear Cooler And Oil Cooler For Transfer Case	
	Steering		Power Assisted	
			Steering Column Brackets Adjustable	
			Right Hand Drive	
	Suspension		Stabilizer Front Axle	
	System		Reinforced Spring Structure Bearing From Min 7 Tons	
			Rear Spring Springs Min 10 Tons	
	Brake System		Anti-Lock Braking System	
			Brakes Compressed Air To Circuits	
			Automatic Braking Adjustment	
			Trailer Brake 2 Lines	
			Engine Brake With Constantly Open Throttle Valve	
			Fitted With Secondary Retarder	
	Body Chassis		Steel Roof Hatch	
			Sun Visor Outside Transparent	
			Cabin Suspension For Rough Terrain	

Item No.		rence and Technical Specifications required ncluding applicable standards	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered	
		Cabin Rear Wall Without Windows		
		Ramp And Rear View Mirror		
		All Legal Lighting		
		Instrument Cluster With Fuel Consumption Display		
		Washable Upholstery		
		Driver And Co-Driver		
		Seats With Seat Belts		
		Bumper Steel Version		
		Trailer Socket		
		Wide Angle Exterior Driving Mirrors		
		Cabin Entrance Step Light		
		Insect Screen In front Of Radiator		
	Electrical	Low Maintenance Batteries With Lockable Box		
	System	Headlights For Left side Traffic		
		Service Spot Light		
		Protective Grills Headlights		
		Hand land With Cable Minimum 10 Meters		
	Tyres	Rim Size Min 20 (1400R20) and above		
		Tyre Inflation Horse Min 25 M		
		Provision Spare Wheel Mounting		
		Mounting Brackets For 5th Wheel		
		Wheel Choice Blocks		
	Fuel System	Maintenance Minimum 400ltrs		
		Steel With Lockable Cap		
		Fuel Filter Screen In Filter Neck		
	Tools	One Set Of Vehicles Standard Tools		
		Standard Jack With 20 Tons		
	Manuals	Two Printed Copies Of Operations Manuals		
		Maintenance Manuals		
		Parts Catalogues		
		Shop Manual		
		Service Charts		

Item No.		Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards			Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
	2. Semi-			4 Axle Low Bed Semi Trailers	
	Trailer			Pay Load Min 50 Tons	
		WEIGHT	5 th Wheel Load	Minimum 16,000kg	
			Gross Axle Load	Minimum 46,000kg	
			Total Weight	Minimum 62,000kg	
		Dimension	Platform Length Including	9metres	
			Overall Width	3650mm	
			Overall Length	13 Meters	
			Height Of Platform Loaded	Minimum 1.08 Meters	
		Suspension		Half Axle	
		·		Independent	
				Transversal Oscillation	
				Gross Axle Load :4x13,500kg=84,000kg	
		Wheels And		Minimum 18 Tyres	
		Tyres		2 Complete Spare Tyres	
		Loading Gear		Tyre Size 1200r225	
				Hydraulic Operated With Universal Base Plate	
				Manual Operation	
		Brakes		Two Line Air Brake System With Spring Loaded Devise. Automatically Acting On All Wheels Whenever The Air	
		Cl		Pressure Is Lost All Welded Steel Construction Of Two Main I Beam	
		Chassis Construction/PI		Sections	
		atform		Full Width Cross Beam And Perimeter Frame	
		ationii			
				Heavy Duty Goose Neck Construction Straight Platform And Sloped Rear Part As A Beaver	
				Tail Construction	
				Two Center I Beam Taking The Full Load	
				Extra Strong Floor Group With Strong Chaquered	
				Points And Chain Route Made Out Of Wood	

Item No.		Term	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered		
		Electrical Outfit Loading Ramps		Complete 24v System With 12 Pole Distributing Cable With Combined Rear Lights Stop Lights And Direction Indicators Number Plate Lighting And Rectangular Reflectors All Lights With Protective Grills Hydraulic Operated Fold Down Ramps Climbing Angle Approx. 15 Degrees	
		Witches		Bearer Tail And Loading Ramps With Cross Ribs For Track And Wheel Grip There Should Be Two Hydraulic Witches Of 80 Tons	
		Standard Accessories		2x4 Side Fastening Steel Signs 2 Tool Boxes Including Safety Locks With Axle Tools	
				Spare Wheel Carriers Besides Gooseneck With Mechanical Lift Devise 2 Wheel Choice Blocks	
		Special Condition		Complete Assembly Equipped For Loading Ensure Availability Of Spare Parts In Uganda	
12	6X6 LOW	/ BED			
	TRACTOR	Engine	Model	WP12.480	
			Power Rating	Min 353 at 2100 rpm	
			Fuel Type	Diesel	
			Fuel capacity	400L	
			Driving range	600km	
			Maximum Torque	1970 Nm at 1200-1500 rpm	
			Maximum Speed	70 Km/hr.	
			Cooling System	Water cooled direct injection Intercooled engine	
		Transmission	Gear Box	16JSD200TA model	

Item No.	Term	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered		
			Manual Transmission, 16 Forward gears, 2 Reverse	
			gears with synchronizer and a retarder	
		Clutch	430 model, single dry disc	
		Axles	1st Axle model AI7/1DS-7, ratio 5.921	
			2 nd Axle model HD/016DGS-13, ratio 5.921	
			3 rd Axle model HL7/015DS-13, ratio 5.921	
		Transfer case	Model LF 200, shift ratio, High:0.89, low:1.536	
	Drive Configuration	Steering	Powered Steering, 6X6, Right Hand Drive	
	Body Structure	Dimensions	Tractor curb weight 14,000kg	
	Design		Structure length 18,330mm	
			Structure width 3660mm	
			Structure height 3400mm	
			Tractor Wheel base 3850+1450mm	
			Spare wheel bracket provision between cabin and load body	
			Heave duty army green tarpaulins.	
			Fuel tank protection guard: SUPD fitted on body	
	Braking System	Service Brakes	Double circulation air brake system	
		Parking brakes	Spring loaded brake act on front, middle and rear wheels	
		Auxiliary brake	Engine exhaust brake	
		Emergency	Spring loaded brake	
	Suspension	Front	Multiple leaf springs, shock absorber	
	System	Rear	Multiple leaf springs, stabilizer suspension	
	Frame/Chassis	Type	Variable section I type	
	FI	Driver cabin	Flat roof cabin, with AC, single berth	
	Electrical System		-Full lighting option	
			-Key start option	

Item No.		Ter	ms of Reference and Tech including applic	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered	
	SEMI- TRAILER		Semi-trailer composition	Frame, platform, towing pin, brake system, electrical system and auxiliary components	
	I KAILLIK		Semi-trailer brake type	ABS	
			Semi-trailer axle	Half	
			Semi-trailer suspension	Balanced suspension	
			Semi-trailer curb weight	18,000kg	
			Battle tank carrier pay	60,000kg	
			Fifth wheel allowable payload	17,000kg	
			Loading platform	8800x3500 mm	
			Semi-trailer wheel base	8830+1550mm	
			Trailer upper surface to ground	1525mm	
	SPECIAL	Special	Winch	Two 25T hydraulic winches	
	CONDITI	Parameters	Special requirement for the trailer platform	Maintenance access available for inner tyres	
			•	Timber covered trailer platform	
			Max gradeability	20%	
			Type size cabin	12.00 R24 (11 pieces, including 1 spare) sand cum Highway/cross country	
			Tyre size semi-trailer	12:00R20 (18 pieces, including 2 spares) sand cum highway/cross country	
			Wading depth	800mm	
			Ground Clearance	380mm	
13	CRANE				
	VEHICLE SYSTEM		PARAMETERS	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
	ENGINE		Power Rating	350-380HP at 2100 rpm	
			Capacity	8950-9000cc	
			Fuel Type	Diesel	

Item No.	Term	Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered		
		Fuel capacity	350-450L	
		Maximum Torque	1500-1600 Nm@1200 rpm	
		Maximum Speed	85-100 Km/hr	
		Cooling System	Water cooled direct injection Intercooled engine	
	TRANSMISSION	Gear Box	Manual Transmission	
			9 Forward gears	
			1 Reverse gear	
			4WD	
	DRIVER CONFIGURATION	Steering	Powered Steering	
			6X6	
			Right Hand Drive	
		Turning radius	10-12 meters	
	BODY DESIGN	Dimensions	GVW - 19,000-25,000kg	
			Length – 8900-8950mm	
			Width – 2000-30000mm	
			Height – 2000-4000mm	
			Wheel base – 4850-4950mm	
		Structure	Air-conditioned tilt cabin	
	BRAKING SYSTEM	Service Brakes	Full air S-cam with automatic adjuster	
		Parking brakes	Graduated valve controlled spring	
			Brake chamber integral with rear brake	
		Engine brake	Pneumatically operated butterfly valve type	
	SUSPENSION SYSTEM	Front and Rear	-Semi elliptical leaf spring at front and rear	
			-Hydraulic double acting Telescopic S/absorbers	
	FRAME/CHASSIS	TYPE	Ladder Heavy duty type with riveted/bolted cross	
			members are of channel depth 200-250 mm and max width 55-65mm	
	ELECTRICAL SYSTEM		-Full lighting option	
			-24V	
			-Key start option	
	SPECIAL PARAMETERS	Load capacity	9-11ton	

Item No.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards					Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
		Crane ty	/pe	Hydraul	ically operated	
		Outread	h payload	Min 650	0-750kg at 8.5-9.5m	
		ammuni	/unloading tion pallet up to om the ground	Max 2.5	5-3.5m	
		Slewing	<u> </u>	Continu	ous up to 360 degrees and should be able to	
					ny required position	
		Max gra	deability	25-35°		
		Tyre size		15.00x2	1-16 PR	
		Ground	Clearance	350-450	Dmm Dmm	
14	TRACTOR 6X6 VEHICLE SECTION TRACTOR	WITH SEMI-TI VEHICLE SYSTEM HEAD	PARAMETER Drive Configura	ation	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION Tractor head 6X6 with semitrailer with	
					payload of 17,500-18,000 kg	
		ENGINE	Туре		8 cylinders, Naturally aspirated (without turbo) with mechanical type injector pump and nozzles	
			Power Output		180-240 KW @ 2,100-2,500rpm	
			Capacity		14,000-15,000cc and above	
			Fuel Type		Diesel with dual filter Fuel supply system	
			Maximum torqi put		880-890NM @1250-1450rpm	
			Cooling system:		Heavy Duty Water cooled	
		TRANSMISSION	IISSION Gear box		Manual Transmission 5 forward gears 01 reverse gear	
			Transfer case		Two stage with inter axle, Lockable differential	
		STEERING	Drive configura	tion	6 x 6	
					Right Hand Drive, Hydraulic powered,	

Item No.	i	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards		
	BODY DESIGN	Overall length:	6500-7000mm	
	DIMENSIONS	Overall width:	2500-3000mm	
		Kerb weight:	8500-9000kg	
		Military Tyre configuration	Single tyre arrangement	
		Tyre size	-All Terrain 425/85R20-21	
			-6 Pieces + 1 spare tyre and pressure	
			regulated from the driver cabin when truck is moving	
		Maximum load on fifth wheel:	10,000-15,000kg	
		Towing Hooks	Front /Rear	
		Colour	Army green color	
	BRAKING SYSTEM	Service brakes	Combined Pneumatic & Hydraulic Type Each axle to have own braking system,	
		Parking brakes	working independent of each other Pneumatic, Air released, Spring applied, Hard control	
		Engine brake	Pneumatically operated foot value	
	SUSPENSION SYSTEM	Front:	-Heavy Duty -Semi-elliptical leaf springs with telescopic shock absorbers	
		Rear	-Heavy duty -Walking beam type -Leaf springs, rigid axles	
			-Upper and lower torque rods and lower balancer -Rear axles are fitted with manually	
			controlled locking differential	
	FUEL SYSTEM	Tank capacity:	360-400Ltrs	
	SPECIAL	Ground clearance	350-450mm	
	PERFORMANCE	Maximum, speed:	80-85Kph with mechanical speed governor	

Item No.	Terms of Reference and Technical Specifications required including applicable standards				Compliance of Terms of Reference and specifications offered
			Front approach angle	30-35 degrees	
		ELECTRIC SYSTEM	Full lighting option	Full legal lighting	
			key start option	Key start	
	SEMI-TRAILER	SUSPENSION	Type	spring type	
			Number of tyres	4 pieces + 1 spare tyre	
			Tyre size	425/85R20-21	
			Kerb weight:	8,000 kg and above	
			Payload	20000 kg and above	
			Overall length	11,930 mm and above	
			Brakes	Pneumatic brake drive	
				Spare wheel lifter	
	EQUIPMENT	TOOLS	Accessories	tool box kit	
				Fire extinguishers	
				First Aid kit	
				Special wheel spanner	
				Tarpaulin	

The detailed technical evaluation will examine the terms of reference and technical specification of the items offered in column c and determine whether this meets the minimum specifications in column b or terms of reference as in bidding document. Bidders must complete column c or the bid will be rejected.

Section 7. General Conditions of Contract

Table of Clauses

1.	Definitions	/ 1
2.	Contract Documents	71
3.	Corrupt Practices	72
4.	Interpretation	72
5.	Language	73
6.	Joint Venture, Consortium or Association	73
7.	Eligibility	73
8.	Notices	74
9.	Governing Law	74
10.	Settlement of Disputes	74
11.	Scope of Supply	74
12.	Delivery and Documents	74
13.	Provider's Responsibilities	74
14.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Responsibilities	75
15.	Contract Price	75
16.	Terms of Payment	75
17.	Taxes and Duties	75
18.	Performance Security	76
19.	Copyright	76
20.	Confidential Information	76
21.	Subcontracting	77
22.	Specifications and Standards	77
23.	Packing and Documents	77
24.	Insurance	78
25.	Transportation	78
26.	Inspections and Tests	78
27.	Liquidated Damages	79
28.	Warranty	79
29.	Patent Indemnity	80
30.	Limitation of Liability	80
31.	Change in Laws and Regulations	81
32.	Force Majeure	81
33.	Change Orders and Contract Amendments	81
34.	Extensions of Time	82
35.	Termination	82
36.	Assignment	83

Section 7. General Conditions of Contract

1. Definitions

- 1.1 The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:
 - (a) "Completion" means the fulfilment of the Supplies or Services by the Provider in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
 - (b) "Contract" means the Agreement entered into between the Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (c) "Contract Documents" means the documents listed in the Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
 - (d) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Provider as specified in the Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
 - (e) "Day" means working day.
 - (f) "Delivery" means the transfer of the Supplies or Services from the Provider to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
 - (g) "Eligible Countries" means the countries and territories eligible as listed in the SCC.
 - (h) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
 - (i) "Procuring and Disposing Entity" means the entity purchasing the Supplies or Services, as specified in the Agreement.
 - (j) "Provider" means the natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose bid to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and is named as such in the Agreement, and includes the legal successors or permitted assigns of the Provider.
 - (k) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (l) "Subcontractor" means any natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, including its legal successors or permitted assigns, to whom any part of the Supplies to be provided or execution of any part of the Services is subcontracted by the Provider.
 - (m) "Supplies" means goods, raw materials, products, equipment or objects of any kind and description in solid, liquid or gaseous form, or in the form of electricity, or intellectual and proprietary rights as well as services incidental to the provision of such supplies where the value of such services does not exceed the value of the supplies.
 - (n) "The Site," where applicable, means the place named in the SCC.

2. Contract Documents

2.1 The documents forming the Contract shall be interpreted in the following order of priority:

- (a) Agreement,
- (b) any Letter of Bid Acceptance,
- (c) The Provider's Bid, as amended by any clarifications,
- (d) Special Conditions of Contract,
- (e) General Conditions of Contract,
- (f) Statement of Requirements,
- (g) any other document listed in the SCC as forming part of the Contract.
- 2.2 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in Sub-Clause 2.1, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory.

3. Corrupt Practices

- 3.1 It is the Government of Uganda's policy to require that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Providers under Government financed contracts, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Government of Uganda:
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and includes collusive practices among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring and Disposing Entity of the benefits of free and open competition;
 - (b) will suspend a firm, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, from being awarded a Government funded contract if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government funded Contract.
- 3.2 The Provider shall permit the Government of Uganda to inspect the Provider's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Provider and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Government of Uganda, if so required by the Government.
- 3.3 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-Clause 3.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate a Contract for Supplies or Services if it at any time determines that corrupt or fraudulent practices were engaged in by representatives of the Procuring and Disposing Entity or of a Provider, during the procurement or the execution of that contract, without the Procuring and Disposing Entity having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Government of Uganda to remedy the situation.

4. Interpretation

- 4.1 If the context so requires it, singular means plural and vice versa.
- 4.2 Incoterms
- (a) Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties thereunder shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.

(b) EXW, CIF, CIP, and other similar terms, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the edition of Incoterms, published by the International Chamber of Commerce as specified in the SCC.

4.3 Entire Agreement

The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.

4.4 Amendment

No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorised representative of each party thereto.

4.5 Nonwaiver

- (a) Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5(b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or the granting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restrict the rights of that party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.
- (b) Any waiver of a party's rights, powers, or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated, and signed by an authorised representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.

4.6 Severability

If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

5. Language

- 5.1 The Contract as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Provider and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in English unless specified otherwise in the SCC. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern.
- 5.2 The Provider shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation.

6. Joint Venture, Consortium or Association

6.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, if the Provider is a joint venture, consortium, or association, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity for the fulfillment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one party to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture, consortium, or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium, or association shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

7. Eligibility

- 7.1 The Provider and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an eligible country. A Provider or Subcontractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.
- 7.2 All Supplies or Services to be provided under the Contract shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For the purpose of this Clause, origin means the country where the Supplies have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed, or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.

8. Notices

- 8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the SCC. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.
- 8.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

9. Governing Law

9.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Uganda unless otherwise specified in the SCC.

10. Settlement of Disputes

- 10.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 10.2 If the parties fail to resolve such a dispute or difference by mutual consultation within twenty-eight (28) days from the commencement of such consultation, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution under the Arbitration law of Uganda or such other formal mechanism specified in the SCC.

11. Scope of Supply

- 11.1 The Supplies or Services to be provided shall be as specified in the Statement of Requirements.
- 11.2 The Supplies or Services shall include all such items not specifically mentioned in the Contract but that can be reasonably inferred from the Contract as being required for attaining Delivery and Completion of the Supplies or Services as if such items were expressly mentioned in the Contract.

12. Delivery and Documents

12.1 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 33.1, the Delivery of the Supplies and Completion of the or Services shall be in accordance with the Bills of Quantities, Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements. The details of shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Provider are specified in the SCC.

13. Provider's Responsibilities

13.1 The Provider shall provide all the Supplies or Services included in the Terms of Reference or Specifications in accordance with GCC Clause 11, and the Bills of Quantities, Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per GCC Clause 12.

14. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Responsibilities

- 14.1 Whenever the provision of Supplies or Services requires that the Provider obtain permits, approvals, and import and other licenses from local public authorities in Uganda, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall, if so required by the Provider, make its best effort to assist the Provider in complying with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner.
- 14.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall pay all costs involved in the performance of its responsibilities, in accordance with GCC Sub-Clause 14.1.

15. Contract Price

- 15.1 The Contract Price shall be as specified in the Agreement subject to any additions and adjustments thereto, or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
- 15.2 Prices charged by the Provider for the Supplies delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Provider in its bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorised in the SCC.

16. Terms of Payment

- 16.1 The Contract Price shall be paid as specified in the SCC.
- 16.2 The Provider's request for payment shall be made to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Supplies delivered and Services performed, and by the documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 12 and upon fulfilment of all the obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, no later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or request for payment by the Provider, and its certification by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall certify or reject such invoices or payment requests within five (5) days from receipt. Where such invoices or payment requests are rejected, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall advise the Provider of the reasons for rejection.
- 16.4 The currency or currencies in which payments shall be made to the Provider under this Contract shall be specified in the SCC.

17. Taxes and Duties

- 17.1 Except as otherwise specifically provided in the SCC, the Provider shall bear and pay all taxes, import duties, and levies imposed on the Provider, by all municipal, state or national government authorities, both within and outside Uganda, in connection with the Supplies or Services to be supplied under the Contract.
- 17.2 Notwithstanding GCC Sub-Clause 17.1, and unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall bear and promptly pay all taxes, import duties, and levies imposed by law in Uganda on the Supplies or Services when such Supplies or Services are supplied from and delivered or completed outside Uganda.
- 17.3 If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Provider in Uganda, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall use its best efforts to enable the Provider to benefit from any such tax savings to the maximum allowable extent.
- 17.4 For the purpose of the Contract, it is agreed that the Contract Price specified in the Agreement is based on the taxes, duties, levies, and charges prevailing at the date

twenty-eight (28) days prior to the date of bid submission in Uganda (called "tax" in this sub-clause). If any tax rates are increased or decreased, a new tax is introduced, an existing tax is abolished, or any change in interpretation or application of any tax occurs in the course of the performance of the Contract, which was or will be assessed on the Provider, its Subcontractors, or their employees in connection with performance of the Contract, an equitable adjustment to the Contract Price shall be made to fully take into account any such change by addition to or reduction from the Contract Price, as the case may be.

18. Performance Security

- 18.1 If so stated in the SCC, the Provider shall, within twenty-eight (28) days of the notification of contract award, provide a Performance Security for the due performance of the Contract in the amount and currency specified in the SCC or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 18.2 The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Provider's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 18.3 The Performance Security shall be in one of the forms stipulated by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the SCC, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 18.4 The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and returned to the Provider not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of completion of the Provider's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the SCC.

19. Copyright

19.1 The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Procuring and Disposing Entity by the Provider herein shall remain vested in the Provider, or, if they are furnished to the Procuring and Disposing Entity directly or through the Provider by any third party, including Providers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party.

20. Confidential Information

- 20.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider shall keep confidential and shall not, without the written consent of the other party hereto, divulge to any third party any documents, data, or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract. Notwithstanding the above, the Provider may furnish to its Subcontractor such documents, data, and other information it receives from the Procuring and Disposing Entity to the extent required for the Subcontractor to perform its work under the Contract, in which event the Provider shall obtain from such Subcontractor an undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Provider under GCC Clause 20.
- 20.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Provider for any purposes unrelated to the contract. Similarly, the Provider shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Procuring and Disposing Entity for any purpose other than the

- design, procurement, or other work and services required for the performance of the Contract.
- 20.3 The obligation of a party under GCC Sub-Clauses 20.1 and 20.2 above, however, shall not apply to information that:
 - (a) the Procuring and Disposing Entity or Provider need to share with any institution participating in the financing of the Contract;
 - (b) now or hereafter enters the public domain through no fault of that party;
 - (c) can be proven to have been possessed by that party at the time of disclosure and which was not previously obtained, directly or indirectly, from the other party; or
 - (d) otherwise lawfully becomes available to that party from a third party that has no obligation of confidentiality.
- 20.4 The above provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall not in any way modify any undertaking of confidentiality given by either of the parties hereto prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supply or any part thereof.
- 20.5 The provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.

21. Subcontracting

- 21.1 The Provider shall notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the bid. Subcontracting shall in no event relieve the Provider from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.
- 21.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.

22. Specifications and Standards

- 22.1 Technical Specifications and Drawings
 - (a) The Provider shall ensure that the Supplies or Services comply with the Statement of Requirements and other provisions of the Contract.
 - (b) The Provider shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
 - (c) The Supplies and Services completed, delivered or performed under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Statement of Requirements and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the country of origin of the Supplies or Services.
- 22.2 Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards in accordance with which it shall be executed, the edition or the revised version of such codes and standards shall be those specified in the Statement of Requirements. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codes and standards shall be applied only after approval by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and shall be treated in accordance with GCC Clause 33.

23. Packing and Documents

23.1 The Provider shall provide such packing of the Supplies as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the

- Contract. During transit, the packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Supplies' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 23.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the SCC, and in any other instructions ordered by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

24. Insurance

24.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Supplies or Services provided under the Contract shall be fully insured, in a freely convertible currency from an eligible country, against loss, personal injury or death or damage of Plant, and Materials and supplies incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterm or in the manner specified in the SCC.

25. Transportation

25.1 Responsibility for transportation of the Supplies shall be in accordance with the Incoterm specified in the SCC.

26. Inspections and Tests

- 26.1 The Provider shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity carry out all such tests and/or inspections of the Supplies or Services as are specified in the Statement of Requirements.
- 26.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted at the site, on the premises of the Provider or its Subcontractor, at point of delivery, and/or at the Supplies' final destination, or in another place in Uganda as specified in the SCC. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 26.3, if conducted on the premises of the Provider or its Subcontractor, all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 26.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 26.2, provided that the Procuring and Disposing Entity bears all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all travelling and board and lodging expenses.
- 26.4 Whenever the Provider is ready to carry out any such test and inspection, it shall give a reasonable advance notice, including the place and time, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity. The Provider shall obtain from any relevant third party or manufacturer any necessary permission or consent to enable the Procuring and Disposing Entity or its designated representative to attend the test and/or inspection.
- 26.5 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may require the Provider to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Supplies or Services comply with the Statement of Requirements' codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Provider's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impedes the progress of manufacturing and/or the Provider's performance of its other

- obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and Completion Dates and the other obligations so affected.
- 26.6 The Provider shall provide the Procuring and Disposing Entity with a report of the results of any such test and/or inspection.
- 26.7 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may reject any Supplies or Services that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the terms of reference and technical specifications. The Provider shall either rectify or replace such rejected Supplies or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications or correct the notified Defect at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, upon giving a notice pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 26.4.
- 26.8 The Provider agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Supplies or Service, nor the attendance by the Procuring and Disposing Entity or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 26.6, shall release the Provider from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.

27. Liquidated Damages

27.1 If so stated in the SCC and except as provided under GCC Clause 32, if the Provider fails to deliver any or all of the Supplies or perform the Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the SCC of the Contract Price for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 35.

28. Warranty

- 28.1 The Provider warrants that all the Supplies are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- 28.2 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 22.1, the Provider further warrants that the Supplies shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Provider or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in Uganda.
- 28.3 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Supplies, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the SCC, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment or loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier. The Defects Liability Period shall be specified in the SCC and extended for as long as the Defects remain to be corrected.
- 28.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall give notice to the Provider stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Provider to inspect such defects.
- 28.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Provider shall, within two weeks or such other period specified in the SCC, expeditiously repair or replace the Supplies or parts thereof, at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

28.6 If having been notified, the Provider fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in Sub-Clause 28.5, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Provider's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring and Disposing Entity may have against the Provider under the Contract.

29. Patent Indemnity

- 29.1 The Provider shall, subject to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's compliance with GCC Sub-Clause 29.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Procuring and Disposing Entity and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Procuring and Disposing Entity may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:
 - (a) the installation of the Supplies by the Provider or their use in Uganda or where the Site is located; and
 - (b) the sale in any country of the products produced by the Supplies.
 - Such indemnity shall not cover any Supplies or Services or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or to be reasonably inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the Supplies or Services or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant, or materials not supplied by the Provider, pursuant to the Contract.
- 29.2 If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Procuring and Disposing Entity arising out of the matters referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 29.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall promptly give the Provider a notice thereof, and the Provider may at its own expense and in the Procuring and Disposing Entity's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim.
- 29.3 If the Provider fails to notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity within twenty-eight (28) days after receipt of such notice that it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claim, then the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall be free to conduct the same on its own behalf.
- 29.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall, at the Provider's request, afford all available assistance to the Provider in conducting such proceedings or claim, and shall be reimbursed by the Provider for all reasonable expenses incurred in so doing.
- 29.5 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall indemnify and hold harmless the Provider and its employees, officers, and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Provider may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

30. Limitation of Liability

30.1 Except in cases of gross negligence or willful misconduct:

- (a) neither party shall be liable to the other party for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Provider to pay liquidated damages to the Procuring and Disposing Entity; and
- (b) the aggregate liability of the Provider to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, whether under the Contract, in tort, or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract value or such other amount specified in the SCC, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the Provider to indemnify the Procuring and Disposing Entity with respect to patent infringement.

31. Change in Laws and Regulations

31.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, if after the date of the Bidding Document, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in Uganda or where the Site is located (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequently affects the Delivery Date and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Provider has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GCC Clause 15.

32. Force Majeure

- 32.1 The Provider shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 32.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Provider that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Provider. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Government of Uganda in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 32.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Provider shall promptly notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing, the Provider shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

33. Change Orders and Contract Amendments

- 33.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may at any time order the Provider through notice in accordance with GCC Clause 8, to make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
 - (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Supplies to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring and Disposing Entity;
 - (b) the method of shipment or packing;

- (c) the place of delivery; and
- (d) the Related Services to be provided by the Provider.
- 33.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Provider's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Provider for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Provider's receipt of the Procuring and Disposing Entity's change order.
- 33.3 Prices to be charged by the Provider for any Related Services that might be needed but which were not included in the Contract shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Provider for similar services.

34. Extensions of Time

- 34.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Provider or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Supplies or Services pursuant to GCC Clause 12, the Provider shall promptly notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Provider's notice, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Provider's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 34.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GCC Clause 32, a delay by the Provider in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Provider liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 27, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 34.1.

35. Termination

35.1 Termination for Default

- (a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by notice of default sent to the Provider, may terminate the Contract in whole or in part if:
 - (i) the Provider fails to deliver, complete or perform any or all of the Supplies, and Services within the period specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring and Disposing Entity pursuant to GCC Clause 34;
 - (ii) the Provider fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract; or
 - (iii) the Provider, in the judgment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices, as defined in GCC 3, in competing for or in executing the Contract.
- (b) In the event the Procuring and Disposing Entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 35.1(a), the Procuring and Disposing Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate Supplies or Services similar to those undelivered or not performed, and the Provider shall be liable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity for any additional costs for such similar Supplies or Services. However, the Provider shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

35.2 Termination for Insolvency

(a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Provider if the Provider becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Provider, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

35.3 Termination for Convenience

- (a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity, by notice sent to the Provider, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring and Disposing Entity's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Provider under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- (b) The Supplies that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Provider's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Supplies, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may elect:
 - (i) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
 - (ii) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Provider an agreed amount for partially completed Supplies and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Provider.

36. Assignment

36.1 Neither the Procuring and Disposing Entity nor the Provider shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.

Section 8. Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
	The Procurement Reference Number is: MD/NCONS/24-25/00007
GCC 1.1(i)	The Procuring and Disposing Entity is: Ministry of Defence and Veteran Affairs
GCC 1.1 (g)	The Eligible Countries are those listed in Section 5 of the Bidding Document.
GCC 1.1 (o)	The Site(s) is/are:to be communicated.
GCC 1.1	In addition to the definitions in GCC 1.1, the following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them: (p) "Framework Contract" means a contract arrangement for an
	estimated quantity or minimum value of Supplies or Services at fixed rates, where actual quantities are purchased by means of call-off orders and payment is made for the actual quantities delivered.
	(q) "Call-Off Order" means an order issued by the Procuring and Disposing Entity for the purchase of specified quantities of the Supplies or Services under a framework contract.
	(r) "Response Time" means the period for delivery of the Supplies or Services, calculated from the date of a call-off order.
GCC 2.1(g)	The other documents forming part of the Contract are the call-off orders issued under the Contract and the following documents;
	 The supplier's bid; The Statement of Requirements; List of supplies and price schedule, specification and compliance sheet, delivery and completion schedule. The Technical Specifications; The General Conditions of Contract; The Special Conditions of Contract, and;
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version of Incoterms shall be: The Edition of Incoterms published by the international chamber of commerce, 2020.
GCC 5.1	The language shall be: English.
GCC 6.1	The individuals or firms in a joint venture, consortium or association be jointly and severally liable.

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
GCC 8.1	For <u>notices</u> , and the issue of call-off orders, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address shall be:
	Ministry of Defence and Veteran Affairs
	Attention: Head Procurement and Disposal Unit
	Street Address: Upper Mbuya ,Chwa II Road
	Floor/Room number: Procurement and Disposal Unit Offices
	Town/City: Kampala
	Postal Code/PO Box: 3798
	Country: Uganda
	Telephone: 256 414-356100/500
	Facsimile number: :+256 414-356428
	Email address: ps.mod@defence.co.ug
	For notices , including call-off orders, the Provider's address shall be:
	Attention:
	Street Address:
	Floor/Room number:
	Town/City:
	Postal Code/PO Box:
	Country:
	Telephone:
	Email address:
GCC 9.1	The Governing law shall be the law of Uganda.
GCC 10.2	The formal mechanism for the resolution of disputes shall be: in accordance with the Conciliation and Arbitration Act, Cap 4 of the Laws of Uganda.
GCC 11.1	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 11.1, the quantities specified in the Statement of Requirements are estimated and are not purchased by this contract. The quantity of Supplies or Services to be provided shall be as specified in call-off orders.
GCC 12.1	The Delivery of the Supplies and Services shall be in accordance with each call-off order. Delivery and Completion shall be within the response times specified in the Bills of Quantities and Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements, calculated from the date of each call-off order.
	The shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Provider for each call-off order are: Tax Invoice with attached delivery note/Job card and copies of the call off order.
GCC 15.1	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 15.1 and GCC 1.1(d), the Contract Price specified in the Agreement shall be the estimated price payable to the Provider and the actual price payable to the Provider shall be calculated on

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
	the basis of the unit prices specified in the Price Schedule and the quantities specified in call-off orders, subject to any minimum value specified in the Statement of Requirements.
GCC 16.1	Payment shall be made in full for each call-off order following delivery of the Supplies or Services specified in the call-off order and submission of an invoice and the documents listed in clause 12.1.
GCC 16.3	The payment period shall be: within 30 days from the due date for payment upon presentation of correct documentation/invoice
GCC 16.4	The currency(ies) for payments shall be: Uganda Shillings
GCC 17.1	The Provider shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies imposed on the Provider except for the following:
GCC 18.1	A Performance Security is not required. The Performance Securing Declaration template must be filled as provided in under Part3 section 9 of page 90.
GCC 23.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be:As per Manufactures' Specifications of package [Indicated in the manufacturers manual
GCC 25.1	The INCOTERM shall be: 2020
GCC 26.2	The location for conducting inspections and tests shall be: National Lotteries and Gaming Regulatory Board Offices for Supplies and Not applicable for services
GCC 27.1	Liquidated Damages shall apply if the Provider fails to deliver any or all of Services specified in any call-off order within the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements.
	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC 27.1, the amount of liquidated damages shall be calculated as a percentage of the value of the call-off order and shall apply only to the call-off order under which the Provider has failed to perform the Services.
	The liquidated damage shall be: 1% of the value of the call-off order per week. The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be: 10% of the value of
	the call-off order.
GCC 28.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: 12 months where applicable
GCC 28.5	The period within which the Provider shall repair or replace defective Supplies or Services shall be: 5 working days
GCC 30.1	The amount of aggregate liability shall be: 100% of Contract Price

Section 9. Contract Forms

Table of Forms

Agreement	88
Call-Off Order	92
Performance Security	94
Advance Payment Security	95

Agreement

For a Framework Contract

Procurement Reference No:

THIS AGRE	EEMEN	NT made the	e	day c	of				,	,
between _					_of					
(hereinafter	"the	Procuring	and	Disposing	Entity"),	of	the	one	part,	and
		of	·					(here	inafter	"the
Provider"), o	f the of	ther part:								
WHEREAS	the Pr	ocuring and	Disp	osing Entity	invited bio	ds fo	or cer	tain S	upplies	s and
Related				Services	,					viz.,
									and	d has
accepted a B	id by tl	ne Provider f	or the	provision of	those Supp	olies	and F	Related	l Servio	ces in
the sum of _						_ (he	ereina	ıfter "1	the Co	ntract
Price").										

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Contract referred to.
- 2. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to the Provider as indicated in this Agreement, the Provider hereby covenants with the Procuring and Disposing Entity to provide the Supplies and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 3. The Procuring and Disposing Entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision of the Supplies and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
- 4. The quantities of Supplies specified in the Statement of Requirements are estimated quantities only and are not purchased by this contract. If the call-off orders under this contract do not result in total orders of the quantities described as estimates, that fact shall not constitute the basis for an equitable adjustment.
- 5. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall order from the Provider all the Supplies specified in the contract that are required to be purchased by the Procuring and Disposing Entity during the period stated below, unless any Supplies are urgently required in an emergency situation and the Provider is unable to deliver such Supplies within the period required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 6. The Procuring and Disposing Entity guarantees to order at least the value of Supplies specified as the minimum value in the Statement of Requirements.
- 7. Any Supplies to be provided under this contract shall be ordered by the issue of calloff orders, which shall be issued by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as Notices in

- accordance with GCC Clause 8, using the format attached to this Agreement. The authorised signatory for call-off orders shall be the official named in SCC Clause 8.
- 8. Call-off orders may be issued at any time during a period of one year from the date of contract indicated above. Any call-off order issued, but not completed, during this period, shall be governed by the Contract in the same way as if it had been completed during that period.
- 9. Call-off orders are subject to the following limitations and exceptions:
 - (a) where the value of a call-off order is less than 2½% of the contract price, the Provider is not obliged to provide the Supplies, provided that the Provider gives the Procuring and Disposing Entity a notice, within three working days of the date of the call-off order, stating its intention not to provide the Supplies;
 - (b) where the value of a call-off order, or the total value of all call-off orders within a period of one month, is more than 25% of the contract price, the Provider shall not be bound by the response times specified in the Statement of Requirements, provided that the Provider gives the Procuring and Disposing Entity a notice, within three working days of the date of the call-off order, stating its inability to deliver the Supplies within the response time and specifying the delivery period which will apply.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and year indicated above.

Signed by	(for the Procuring and Disposing Entity)
Name:	
Signed by	(for the Provider)
Name:	Position:

PERFORMANCE SECURING DECLARATION

Date: (Insert day, month, and year) Subject of procurement and Ref number.: (insert subject and reference number of procurement)
To: The Accounting Officer, (Insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity)
I/We*, the undersigned, declare as follows:
 I/We* understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, I/We* must submit a Performance Securing Declaration valid until successful completion of the contract.
 I/We* accept that we shall be suspended by the Authority from being eligible for bidding in any public procurement or disposal process of Government for a period of three years if I/We*: Have failed to perform contractual obligations under this contract; or Upon occurrence of any of the events and circumstances under the conditions of contract for which the contract is terminated arising from our default.
 3. This Performance Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid upon completion of the contract/issuance of the Completion Certificate*, on the earlier of: (i) Having completed all the obligations under the contract and made good all snags by the end of the Defects Liability Period/Warranty period*; or (ii) Issuance of the Completion Certificate for all the works at the end of the Defects Liability Period.
Signed:(insert authorized signature)
In the capacity of(insert designation of person signing the Performance Securing Declaration) Name:(insert designation of person signing the Performance
Securing Declaration) Duly authorized to sign the contract for and on behalf of: (insert complete name of Provider)
Dated onday of(month),(year) (insert date of signing)

Call-Off Order

Under a Framework Contract

Procurement	Reference No:	
Call-Off Ordo	er Reference No:	
Procuring and	d Disposing Entity:	
Provider:		
Date of Call-O	Off Order:	
_	and Disposing Entirentract referenced above	ty indicated above issues this call-off order under the ve.
	ve. In the event of a c	the terms and conditions of the framework contract conflict, between this call-off order and the contract, the
		Supplies detailed on the attached List of Supplies and the response times specified in the contract.
The total value	of this call-off order	· is
	•	call-off order and that you are proceeding with delivery the terms and conditions of the contract.
Authorised by	y:	
Signature:		
Name:		
Position:		

List of Supplies and Price Schedule

Procurement Reference No:						
Call-C	Off Order Reference No:					
Item No	Description of Supplies	Quantity	Unit of Measure	Unit Price	Total Pri	

Item No	Description of Supplies	Quantity	Unit of Measure	Unit Price	Total Price
			Other costs	additional	
			Subtotal		
			VAT @ Total Pri	ce	

[The Performance Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Financial Institution]

Performance Security (N/A)

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Performance Security]
Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

WHEREAS [insert name complete of Provider] (hereinafter "the Provider") has undertaken, pursuant to Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert day, month and year] to supply [brief description of the Supplies and Related Services] (hereinafter "the Contract").

AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the aforementioned Contract that the Provider shall furnish you with a security *[insert type of security]* issued by a reputable guarantor for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Provider's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.

AND WHEREAS the undersigned [insert complete name of Guarantor], legally domiciled in [insert complete address of Guarantor], (hereinafter the "Guarantor"), have agreed to give the Provider a security:

THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of the Provider, up to a total of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures] and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the Provider to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the limits of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures] as aforesaid, without your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This security is valid until the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year]. This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Performance Security]
Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown above]
Ouly authorised to sign the Performance Security for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Financial Institution]
Dated on day of, [insert date of signing]

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Performance Security]

[The Advance Payment Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Financial Institution]

Advance Payment Security

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Payment Security]
Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

In accordance with the payment provision included in the Contract, in relation to advance payments, [insert complete name of Provider] (hereinafter called "the Provider") shall deposit with the Procuring and Disposing Entity a security consisting of [indicate type of security], to guarantee its proper and faithful performance of the obligations imposed by said Clause of the Contract, in the amount of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures].

We, the undersigned [insert complete name of Guarantor], legally domiciled in [insert full address of Guarantor] (hereinafter "the Guarantor"), as instructed by the Provider, agree unconditionally and irrevocably to guarantee as primary obligor and not as surety merely, the payment to the Procuring and Disposing Entity on its first demand without whatsoever right of objection on our part and without its first claim to the Provider, in the amount not exceeding [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures].

This security shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the Provider under the Contract until [insert day, month and year].

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Payment Security]
In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Payment Security]

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 458, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown above]
Duly authorised to sign the Payment Security for and on behalf of: [insert complete name
of the Financial Institution]
Dated on,[insert date of signing]